
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 486 

 
The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment will be held in the St. Francis Room in Williams 
Tower I and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in 
the St. Francis Room but are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of 
Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a 
computer, tablet, or smartphone. 

  

  

Attend in 
Person: 

 
Attend Virtually: 

 
   Attend by Phone: 

 
 

Additional 
Directions: 

Williams Tower I, St. Francis Room, 1st Floor 
1 W. 3rd St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89940005418 

+1 312 626 6799 US  
 Meeting ID: 899 4000 5418  
 
During the meeting, if you are participating through ZOOM and wish to 
speak on an item, please send your name and the case number via the 
ZOOM chat. If you are dialing in on a phone, wait for the item to be called 
and speak up when the Chair asks for any interested parties. 

 

 
 
The following County Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via ZOOM, 
provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, St. 
Francis Room, Williams Tower I, 1 West 3rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: David Charney, 
Don Hutchinson, Don Crall, Gene Dillard, Larry Johnston 
 

 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of August 18, 2020 (Meeting No. 485). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89940005418


Page 2 of 3 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

 
2. 2843—Mark Bales 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a 
Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).  LOCATION: 13609 West 41st Street 
South 

 
3. 2844—Mark Bales 

Special Exception to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in an 
(AG-R) Agriculture - Residential District (Section 310, Table 1).  LOCATION: 
20813 West Coyote Trail South 

 
4. 2845—Sean Parchman 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a 
Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).  LOCATION:  1372 South 220th 
Avenue West 

 
5. 2846—DSK Investments, LLC 

Use Variance to allow outdoor storage (Use Unit 23 – Warehousing and 
Wholesaling) in an RE District (Section 1223); Use Variance to allow for an office 
use (Use unit 11 – Offices and Studios) to permit an office in an RE District 
(Section 1211).  LOCATION: 11505 East 68th Street North 

 
6. 2847—Ray Green 

Use Variance to allow a manufactured home in a CS District (Section 710).  
LOCATION:  6204 West 60th Street South 

 
7. 2848—Mathew & Laura Cain 

Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 square feet in an 
RS District (Section 240.2-E).  LOCATION:  12591 East 132nd Street South 

 
8. 2849—Alicia Warlick 

Variance of the minimum lot width (Tracts A, B, & C), lot area (Tracts A & B), and 
land area per dwelling unit (Tracts A, B, & C) in the AG District to permit a lot line 
adjustment (Section 330, Table 3); Variance of the minimum frontage requirement 
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to permit a lot line 
adjustment (Tracts A, B, & C) (Section 207).  LOCATION:  22307 West 6th Street 
South 

 
9. 2850—Eller & Detrich – Nathalie Cornett 

Variance of the minimum lot width to permit a lot-split in an AG District (Section 
330, Table 3).  LOCATION:  16325 South 43rd Avenue East 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

10. 2851—Triple G Excavating – Scott Gann 
Variance of the front setback requirements in an RS District (Section 430, Table 3); 
Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District (Section 410, 
Table 1).  LOCATION:  906 West 4th Street North 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


G

s

SUBJECT TRACT

RE

AG -3

UD.32

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Feet
200 400 cBoA-28430

lr-# 19-11 21

o?. t



TUI.SA GOUT{TY BOARD OF AD¡USTME]IÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 91-21-

CZM= 43
CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2843

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATET 09/15/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAilT: Mark Bales

ACTIOI{ REQUESTED; Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a
Residential District (Section 41O, Table 1)

LOCATION: 1-3609 W 41ST S ZO[{ED: RE

FENGELIilE: Sand Springs

PRESEilT USE: Residentia I TRACTSIZE: 5.1-9 acres

tEGAt DESCRIPTIOI{: BEG 231OW SECR SE TH W330 N660 E330 5660 POB & S25 VAC ST ADJ ON N

SEC 2I- 79 TT 5.189ACS,

R ELEIIAilT PREìIIOUS ACTIOilS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2772 October 2OL9: The Board approved a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3,
Agriculture, in a residential district, on property located at 1-3525 West 41st Street South.

CBOA-2682 June 2018: The Board approved a Use Variance to permit an Agriculture Use
(Use Unit 3) to permit keeping/raising of livestock in an RE District; and a Use Variance lo
permit a Storage Use, Not Elsewhere Classified (NEC), Use Unit 23, in an RE District to
permit a pole barn, on property located at 1-31-03 West 40th Street South. (5-acre tract)

CBOA-690-B Apfil 2014: The Board approved a Modification of a previously approved site
plan for a church use in the RE districtto permit a porch that extends 5'3" from buildingand
to replace the green belt with a screening fence along the west of the property. Located:
73rO7 W 41st St S

CBOA-690-A March 2011: The Board approved a Modification of a previously approved plan
for a church use in the RE district to permit the replacement of an existing accessory.
Located: I3LO7 W 41st St S

CBOA-1295 September 1994: The Board approved a Variance of the required setback from
the centerline of the street from 85 ftlo 77 ft to permit an existing church. Located: I3LOT
W 41-St ST S

CBOA-690 September 1986: The Board approved a Specra/ Exception to allow a church in a
RE district and to allow a modular building to be used temporarily; AND the Board approved

o?, Z
REVTSED 9/9/2020



a Variance of the all-weather surface for parking to allow use of a gravel lot. Modular
building and gravel lot limited to 2 years. Located: I3IO7 W 41st St S

ANATYS¡S OF SURROUT{DING AREA: The subject tract is located in an area with residential and
agricultural uses. The parcel to the east is the site of a Horticulture Nursery (CBON2772). There is a
wooded area to the north and the west of the subject property and a large parcel, 5.95 acres, to the south
of the subject property in the Sand Springs corporate limits which is zoned AG with a residential use.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1-)

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in a RE zoned district
because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be
found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statement, "Current zonin! prevents home-owner from havin$
a home-based business."

According to the site plan provided by the applicant, the outside grow area will be 100' x 100'
(10,OOO sq. ft.). The applicant will have to follow all state laws required by Oklahoma Medical
Marijuana Authority.

The parcel is located in the fenceline of Sand Springs and is included in their Comprehensive Plan.
The plan calls for a Residential land use designation which can be viewed on the attached Land

Use Map. The northwest corner of the property is located in the 1-00-year floodplain. The Sand
Springs Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2Ot7. A public hearing is set before Tulsa
Metropolitan Planning Commission on October 7 , 2O2O for consideration of adoption into the Tulsa
County Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surrou nd in g area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1)

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the aSenda packet.

Subl'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or círcumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use distríct; and thatthe variance to be

1;,3,,,,",,,



Sranted will not cause substantia I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

.'?. L\
REVTSED 9/4/2020



2772-Lauren Lee FIL T TOPT
Action Requested:
iffirmitUseUnit3,Agriculture,in?ResidentialDistrict(Section
410Jable 1) uôcatlott: 13523 West 4lststreet south

Presentation:
Nathalie Cornett, Eller & Detrich, 2727 East 21't Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she

represents the property owner Lauren Lee. This request is for a Use Variance to permit

Uåe Unit 3 agriculture for a medical marijuana grow house. Ms. Lee lives on the

property, it is ñer primary residence, and she would like to operate a srnall business on

itre'proþerty. The growhouse is a small utility shed, 704 square feet; 16x44 in the

rear yard.

Mr. Charney asked Ms, Cornett if the total tract is over 2 Tz acres, Ms' Cornett

answe red affi rm ativelY.

Ms. Cornett presented photos of the subject shed and stated that the shed had recently

been installed and it will be skirted in the future.

Mr. Crall asked Ms. Cornett if the shed is a portable building. Ms. Cornett answered

affirmatively and stated that it will be skirted and on cinder blocks. Eventually the shed

will be connected to electric and plumbing.

Ms. Cornett stated that Ms. Lee plans to install a six-foot wooden screening fence which

would be an extension of the neighbor's screening fence. The fence will screen the

shed from 41.1 Street. Ms. Cornett stated the area is mostly agricultural and the nofth

half of the subject property is difficult topographically because there is a limestone ridge

line that Oropé off'about ien feet and slopes down to a creek. The back half of the

subject property is unusable for residential purposes. The topography of the property

"r"át"" 
the hardship for the propefty owner, and this is a rural area that has goats,

horses, gardens, an'd l"rg" accessory buildings with equipment. The use is completely

indoors and will have no effect on the neighbors'

Mr. Crall asked Ms. Cornett if there would be a dispensary at the facility. Ms. Cornett

stated there would be no retail and no processing at the facility; it is purely a grow

facility and harvest. Ms. Cornett stated the harvest would be every three or four months

of about ten pounds each, and Ms. Lee would transport the product herself so there

would be no traffic to the property.

Mr. Charney asked Ms. Cornett if she was saying there would be no commercial

transport, ãnd no noise associated with the process. Ms. Cornett answered

affirmatively.

Mr. Charney asked Ms. Cornett if her client would be comfortable with a condition that

the growiné U" restricted to the subject structure under discussion if the Board is

rotrst20l9l#474 (4)

e.9



ilLt 00PI
mnA-â7,/e

inclined to approve the request. Ms. Còrnett stated the size of the structure is confined

by the building code.

Mr. Charney asked staff if there is a limitation to the size of a building by the matter of
right. Ms. Miller stated that in residential if the owner has a permit for agricultural use,

thêre is a no limitation on the size because it is for agricultural use.

Lauren Lee, '13523 West 41st Street, Sand Springs, OK; stated that in the future she

would like to bring in one shed and place it next to the subject shed. The buildings are

small at 16 x 44 feet, and they are truly no bigger than the building her next-door

neighbor has for equipment, She wants to start with one building and expand to two.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Lee if she would have grow lights and air conditioning in the

building. Ms. Lee stated that everything is self-contained inside the building, and there.
would 6e grow lights in the building because there are no windows. The only thing that

will be on the outside of the building is one air conditioning unit.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Lee if there would be a smell. Ms. Lee stated that if the

proper carbon filtration system is not used there would be a smell. This is a small grow

iacílity, so she is fully prepared to make sure there is no smell emitting from the building.

The building is set 252 feet from the main road and over 300 feet from the nearest

property.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Lee if she would have a dry room in her facility. Ms. Lee

answered affirmatively. Ms. Lee stated there would be a veg room, a curing room and a
flower room; it will all-be self-contained. She will take the product from the shed directly

to the car and deliver it to a dispensary. There will be no signage and there will be

nothing on the outside to indicate what is being done on the propefty.

Mr. Crall asked Ms. Miller if the Board approves this request, did she say there is no

limitation on how large this can be. Ms. Miller stated this is a broad Variance to permit

an agricultural use, Ùse Unit 3, and that is the rule that applies to agricultural uses, that

thosõ gpe of buildings has no limitations. lt can depend on how the Permit Office

reviews ihe application, but she thinks it is fair to say that there is probably no limitation

on size. Mr. brall asked Ms. Miller if the Board could place limitations on the size. Ms.

Miller answered affirmatively, but if the Board does not stipulate a size there may not be

a limitation.

Ms. Lee stated that her intention has never to be a big grow operation; she did not stad

this trying to become one of the big guys. She only has 2.6 acres; she is truly a farmer

doing what she loves.

lnteres Parties:

10lrsl20r9l#474 (s)

á. (,

There were no interested parties present.



M,CIA - &7q,2 tllf C0PT
Comments and Suestions:
fgr1{utchtnson stateO tþat this case is uniqrue because it is surrounded by AG' He

thinks Tulsa County is very liberal in what they allow. lf it is AG, lL, lM or lH then there

can be grow facilities as á matter of right. ln the residential, it changes his mind and

with thiJcase, because it is so rural, he ceuld support the one building but he could not

support two buildings.

Mr. Crall stated he is inclined to support the request.

Mr. Charney asked Ms. Cornett to come fonruard and state the hardship for the case.

Ms. Cornettstated thatthe hardship is both the size and topography of the lot; the lot is

more of an agricultural sized lot.

Mr. Dillard stated that the applicant should check with her accountant, because in a
grow facility none of the expenses can be deducted; electricity, water, depreciation, etc.

õannot be deducted because it is federally illegal. Therefore, they cannot take the

proceeds to the bank, they cannot write anything off on their taxes, and until it is
approved the applicant is taking a risk.

Board Action:
On fV¡OflOll of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

JOhnStOn "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentionS"; none "absent") tO APP,RO]/E the requeSt

for a Use Vãriance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, in a Residential District (Section

410, Table 1), lirniting the approval to the existing 704 square foot buihing. There is to

be no commercial transport in or out of the property, The Board finds the hardship to be

the size and topography, and the fact that it is a very deep parcel of land over 2 Tz acres

that is surroundeã by AG on virtually three of the four sides. Finding by reason of

extraordinary or exceþtional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,

structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessáry hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or

circumstances do noiapply generally to other property in the same use district; and that

the variance to be granted will hot cause substantìal detriment to the public good or

impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the

following property:

BEG 2145W SECR SE TH W165 N66O E165 5660 POB & S25 VAC ST ADJ ON N

SEG 21 19 112.5944CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2773-Kvle Gibson

Action Requested:
ffiimumfrontagerequirementonapublicstreeUdedicatedright-
ot-*"V trom 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG Districl to permit a lot split (Seclion 207).

LOCÁTION: East of the SE/c of South 145th East Avenue & East 161't Street

South

tÙlrsl2or9l#474 (6)

4. r(



to increase the allowable square footage detached accessory

building Section 240.2); Variance to allow a accessory building in the

front yard 420.2). tlgcAIlg}!¿ 4275 st West Avenue1

Presentation:
Justin Melton,70
Berryhill area and
He would like to
daughter's car, his

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested

3T o, Sand SPrings, OK;

having house built on the
build a
boat, his -wheeler,

he purchased three acres in the
that is now about 80% comPlete'

he could have a Place to Park his

partìes p

Comments and Questions:
None,

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHAR
Johnston "aye"; no
a Variance to i

building(s)
yard (Section
subject lot þei

BEG 6605 30E
SEC 29 12 2.3

, the Board (charney, Dillard, Hutchinson,
to APPROVE the request forno "abstentions"; Crall

the allowable squere e for a detached accessory

.2); Variance to allow a ry building in the front

The Board finds the hardshiP to be unique long shaPe of the

hundred feet in depth; for the fol propefty:

& 158.753 NWC NE NW TH S158.75 E634 N158.75 W634 POB

r¡CS,iNC MEADOWS ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

2682rJospehHuil tllt 00PT
Actlgn Rgquested:
ffirmitanAgricultureuse(UseUnit3)inanREDistrict;Use
variance to permit â Storage ugè, tlot,f¡s-e¡1!9re.Çlassified (NEC), (Use Unit 23) to

ñãnñitãpoie uáin tsãri¡oñ 410). LocATtoN: 13103 west 40th street south

Presentation:
iõËãññ -i¡; 17iZ South Cheyenne, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the attornev for the

;ppliät. ïfi¡. is a five-acre tráot located at the corner of West 40th and 129th in the

pîåttuili"lSand Springr "t"". 
The subjed property is currently zoned.RE and has no

irôiouãr"nts on ii õurrentty. The proþerty is surrounded by AG on tþ north and by

RE on the south, west and êast. The öwnêrs of the property are.from Texas and they

arã mov¡ng here to-tate à new job. The owners would like to build a house on the

061r9/20r81#4s7 (10)

o2.8



l/nl'tz,l'u? tlLt t'Pï
property and raise their show goats. Most of the property owners in the area have pole

barns and they are similar to what is being applied for. The property owners, both in the

RE and the Aô districts, have various types of animals. Mr. Hull stated that his clients

would like to erect the pote before the house is built so they will have a place to store

their belongings and their 12 goats will have a place. His clients will be here around the

end of ¡uty, ttrãy plan on starting construction on the house by November lstand think it

willtake 12la 16 months to complete construction'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On fUtOflOtt of CHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Hutchinson,

Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Crall "absent")to æ_ g.Eg_yF the request for

a Use variañce to permit an Agriculture use (Use Unit 3) in an RE District; Use varlance

to-permit a Storage use, Not Elsewhere Classified (NEC), (Use Unit 23) to permit a pole

barn (Section 410), subject to the residential house and the pole barn permits to be

obtained at the same time; for the following property:

W 330 OF N 660 OF S 1370 OF EIz SE SEC 21.19.11, OF TULSA COUNTY' STATE

OF OKLAHOMA

to permit a firework stand (Use an AG District (Section

the all-weather surface material rement for parking (Section
East Avenue and East 86th

310);
1340.D).
Street North

Presentationi
Lonnie Basse, 5401 West Skelly
the Board there was a five-Year

East of the NE/c of N

on
OK; stated the last time he came before
this subject property. He would like to
stand.receive approvalagain to continue

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Basse City of or anyone else ever spoken to him

about the stand. Mr. Basse no

lnterested Parties:
There were no parties present.

06lr9l20r8l#4s7 (11\

,?.q



dredging/classifying to amend hours of operation to meet market demand to

the June 17 ,2014 County of meeting; for the following property:

NE NW LESS E1I2 E1I2 EIl2 N

LT 2 SEC 16.17.14, OF TULSA
& NW NW & W.lo A. oF E.20 A. LT 2-Vl'.20 A.

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

0$90-B-Ncw Llfe Tabernacle - Den Swllzer

Actlon Requested:
@viouslyapprovedplanforachurchinanREDistricttoadda
porch tft"t extends 5'-3" from building and. t^o^repl?cg thg q99l belt with a

lcreening fence along the west property-line. LOCAÌION: 13107 West 41"t Street

South

Presentation:
Den Sw¡tzer, New Life Tabernacle, 13107 West 41tr Street, Sand Springs, OK; stated

the church wants to extend the porch on the existing building by 5'-3" to allow a
covering for rain. They also want to replace {green belt that has been removed a long

t¡me àgä with a fence. There is an existing fence but is barbed wire. The green belt

had been rernoved several years ago with the neighbors permission, and now the

neighbors would like to have a fence installed'

Mr. Charney asked staff to explain the green belt concept. Mr, West stated that

orginally there was a green beli, in 1996, on the orginal case's site plan. ln 2011 it

changed.

Mr. Walker stated that when the original application came before the Board the

neighbors did not want the original area to turn into a concrete area. Therefore, they

reqúested to have a green beftãrea between them and the church. Later the neighbors

Oeð¡AeO they did noi need the green belt area. Mr. Switzer stated the church has a

great relationship with the neighbors.

lnterested Partlee:
iffi3209West41ÊtStreet,SandSprings,oK;statedshehasno
problem with tle parking lot but she would like to have a wooden privacy fenge

installed. She and itre paltor of the church came to an agreement that the fence would

be the length of the church parking lot. lt has also been agreed that the church would

maintain tñe fence and be responsible for the expense of installing the fence'

Comments and QuesJong:
None.

Board Action:
õñffiffir ryALKER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dillard, Hutchinson, osborne, Walker

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to ÆPBQ}/E the request for a

[: ËL ffi frffF}Y

04l15l2o14l#407 (15)

,.\0



ßoA 'o,!ffo'Þ Ë TI-E tüPY
Modification or a pËíiõúsf approved plan for a church in an RE District to add a porch

in-nat"'t"næ5'-3i,fromuúlHin-gandtoreplacethegreenbettwithascreeningfence
along the west property line; for the following property:

BEG 66oW SECR SE TH W33o N360 E330 s360 To POB LESS S50 Er2 SW sE sE
FOR RD SEC 21 19 11 2.3484CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

to allow a Church with accessory uses 5) in an AG

(Section 310, Table 1). LOCATION: South of 64/East 1 71tt
2gthStreet between South Garnett Road & South 1 Avenue

Presentation:
Scott Noruell, East 65th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he the Chairman and CEO of

Blue Flame 47, lnc Pastor of the church. This is a all church which consists of
ry function of the church isabout 75 peoPle

that it is a rninistry,
purchased the land in
church. The congreg meets every
appointments on FridaY and
conferences twice per Year

one of the desing
requested that the
an issue that has

to have the
way.

many small children. The
the ministry is Provided th the world. The church

2013, and plan ld a church with offices for the
for services and hold Prayer

rday. They like to have a gathering Place where

about 200 peoPle. The are four days twice per Year. These

conferences have been held in the Church of Christ Green Country Event

Center for the past four Years. The
a tent since the Purchase. The

been meeting on the subject proPertY in

chose a design that would rnatch the

environment, so instead of a tradition building
a smaller building for the admi and

smaller building would also be ab seat 1

about twice a year

Mr, Charney asked Mr. No elaborate about proposed parking, Mr, Norvell

deferred to Mr. Jeff Bonebra

Bonebrake, Buildings, lnc., P. O. Box 1388, skogee, OK; stated that
is to make the church look like it fit the area. The church

average of the conferences has been

it would be similar to a barn with
the prayer appointments. The
for dinner which would be used

it. The parking is
surface would be

area for the handicapped with a paved entry

o4ltst2014l#407 (16)

ngs look like a farm house with a barn
to be determined. lf it is Possible a

preferable the subject ProPertY is in a nonregulatory flood in. lt is proposed

have a concrete Paved

o4. \ \



she had
reliable.

did not know how to build a building and the are not stutdy or

is why she wants to use her existing garage p rivacy fence in the

") to

pictures will and be completed, taking down the ain link fence.

Mr. Osborne about the dogs using the yard their potty breaks, and Ms

Ferguson stated allow the dogs in the their potty breaks and that she

cleaned the yard at once a day and three times a day.

lntere¡ted Partie¡:
There were no interested

Comments a4d Questlong:
None.

Board Aptlon:
On MOTION of , the Board 4-0-0 (Dillard, Osborne, Tyndall, Walker

the Snecial ExcePtion to permit all
"aye"; no "nays"; no
home occupation grooming) in an AG finding the Special ExcePtion will be

in harmony with spirit and intent of the , and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood detrimenta Ito the public for the following ProPertY:

w368.97 17 SW SE SEC 117 14 2.5ACS OF , oKLAHOMA

Gme l{o. 0800-A.Drn SwlEer

Af¡tion Requegted:
@viouslyapprovedplanforachurchuseintheREdistrictto
þãffine rephcåment of an existing accessory, Locatlon: 13107 West 41st

Street

Presentation:
EM16907West58thPlaceSouth,SandSprin9s,0K;he.statedthechurch
has grown and they want to raze the existing 30' x 112' building and replace it with an

80'x 100'family alliance center.

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Switzer if the building was going lo fit lnto the exlsting ch.ulcfi

area, and Mr. Switzer stated it would be a-prefaU UuilOing that would .have a brick

exterior around tne Uottom with a brick ledge to cosmetically match wha! existE. The

new building is proposed to be moved bacliabout eight feet to give the church a wider

driveway.

lnte¡¡rted P¡rdeg:
TherE wer€ no interested parties present.

03lt5t20lr/#370 (3)

&, \e



A

"aye"; no "naysn; no "abstentione') to
approved plan for a church usE in the

Comment¡ ?nd Queation¡:
None.

Board ActlorË
On MOTIOI{ of DILLARD, the Board voted 4-0-0

M)þ
Ãl4o'

(Dlllard, Osbome, Tyndall, Walker
the Modification of a previously
to permit the replacement of an

Chalr

APPROVE
RE dlstrict

existing accessory, and is to obtain all proper permits; all for the following property:

BEG 660W SECR SE Tt{ W330 N350 E330 3360 TO pOB LESS S60 E/2 8W SE SE
FOR RO SEC 2{ I9 T1 IN TULSA GOUNTY, OKLAHOÍUA

NEW BUstNEgg'
None,

ÖrHE&HUgrNEss:
None,

FOARO COMMENTS;
None.

It**att**t*t*

t +r a t * * * * r * t {

âtt1t¡*tr}*iù1f,

r**itttr*ttt*

There being no further business, the meeling adjourned at 1:50 p.m.

Date approved:

03/tsl20nt#370 (4)

a, 13



E TOPT
Case 294 (continued)

J. Roblnson, 7008 Leameadow, Dallas, that he owns properly

the street from the subject tract and also concerned with future

of the property

Mr, Wa
ecre.

that that there are other in the area that are smaller than one

Mr. AlbertY he would be to a subdivision created by future lot

splits, but could
acre.

the app to split off of the existing house and one

Board Actlon:
ON MOTION Of ALBE Board voted 4{-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,

Looney, "absenf') to EE@E a Variance of"aye"; no "naYs"; no
the required lot area,
sEcTloN 330.
DISTRICTS - Use
and there are
request will
purpose and of the Code; on the

Etz, Section 36; T-19-N, R-11-E of the
except the W2, W/2, NE/4, NW4, Section

c Oklahoma.

afea unit and lot width to permit a lot split'
AT.¡D REQUIREMENTS IN T}IE AGRICULTU RE

6; Fer surv€Y itted; finding that the dwelling is existing

lots ín the nei and finding that aPProval of the

substantial the public good, or violate the spirit,
property:

Ca¡c No. l20t

Actlon Rtque¡teü
Va¡ance oire-õil¡re¿ setback from the cênterline of the street 85' to 77' to permit an

existing cnurcn - sEcTloN 430. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE

RESTDENTIAL DlsTRlcTs - use unit 5, located 13110 West 41st Street, sand

Springs.

Prcsentttlon:- Th6 âpplicânt, Dan Switzor, 13110 West 41st Street, Sand Springs, submitted a

plot ptair (gxniO¡t H-1) and noted thal; the church is in the Procêss of c-onstructing a

new'building on the iubject property. He explained. that, after the footings were

poured, it wás discovereó tnai tfrey óuld be over the building setback line as much

as g.. Mr, SwitzãintormaO that oiher nearby development has been constructed at

the requested setback.

Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
36, T-19-N, R-11-E, Tulsa

09:20:94; l?2(l l)

o<.\q



Case No. 1295 (continued)

^@3e$03s:
None"

Board Action:
On MOTION of ELLER the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker, "aye";

no "nay5"; nO "abstentionS"; LOOney, "absent") tO APPROVE a Variance Of fequired
setback frorn the centerline of the street from 85' lo77' to permit an existing church

- SECTION 430. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5; per plan submitted; with a 77'setback from the centerline
of 41st Street; findlng that the requested setback is consistent with the area, and
approval of the request will not be detrimental to the area; on the following
described property:

Beginning 660'west of the SElc SE/4, thence west 330', north 360', easl330',
south 360' to POB, less south 5O', El2, SW4, SE/4, SE/4 for road, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

al Exception to permit a home occupation I salon - SECTION

440. HOME OCCUPATION, located 6317 West Street South.

The Mary Alexander, 6317 West Street, requested permíssion to
operate a on as a home occupation applicant informed that she will be

the sole oper the shop and will be scheduled by appointment only

Mr. Alberty asked the icant she is famíliar with the Home Occupation

Guidelines, and she affirmative

Board Action:
On MOTION of ALBERW 4-O-O (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,

"aye"; no "nays"; no
Exception to permit a

, "absent") to AEPBS a Special
occupation shop/nail salon - SECTION 440.8.

HOME OCCU per Home ídelines; subject to customers

being scheduled ment only; finding to be compatíble with the
area; on the described property:

East of west 441.72' of N/2, N/2, S/2, NW/4, Section 20, T-19-

O9.2O:.942172(12)

Í

N, R-1 Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

o?. [5



Gasc lb. 690

ffiptlon-Sectlon.4lo-_PrlnclpalUscgPermtttedln
Rbstdenilat öistllcts - Us-e U.nñ'ieO¡ :'näqrä.+ a soeclal exceptlon

to a,or a "iriCr, 
tn ån RE D.l.;i;¡tïino iâ-9f ¡ow a'rnooular bulldlng

. 
ä ;å';;"; ;;;';h; c'r'ulcrr bul ldlns temporarl lv'

Varlance - Sectlon 240.r..- Use of Yards ln R-Dlstrtcts'Request a

vartance of ;;;'iìi-weattr". äriå"á-tãi .par¡lno to allow use of a

gravel tor, räl"täå'r;;; ;i Nüi;';i dJ ¿it{ stieet south and l2eth

lle¡t Âvenue'

ffio " tetter (Exhtbtt E-t) from the ctty of sand

sprlngs ïht;ñ"';+;tã¿-tt.t n" iã"är*ndatlon ls bclng madc on the

apPl lcatlon.

E *ffiîrcant, Dan.srttzer¡ Box 1146, sand sprlnas' 0klahoma¡ stafed

that he ts thä pastor of-ths Ñeu U¡fãTaUernacle-and asked fhe Board

to altor tnä locatton ot a crtuËr, uulldlng.on the subJect propørty'

lte tnformett *hat the tempor*y ;;dtj;i Utif ldlno nl ll -¡a 2Àt by ã0t

and rt lt have central heat un'ot"'ii-"åio¡iíónin"I Mr' swltzer stated

thaf ¡t rr ii be used for z.-yãai'-;li. *n-"1..Ëeolaced rlth a brlck

structure. "H"'-"'îãï t'¡ä eoaio to allow gravel' parklng fo be used

unfl I r pettanãnt structure ls bul lt'

ffi tE^ appltcanf to sfate tl,e dtstance from ,the

proposed 
"r,uiãr,-iu 

i Iã r ng 'to 'iiä nã"tã.t res I dencc ond he re p I I ed

rhat ilrc moãuiâr cân ¡o proc!ï ;ñ;;;; on the tot th¡t rl l l be

aóieeaule to the nalghborr'

l4r. Alberty askcd fhe- ap¡llccnt lf the lt'""J 'l¡ vacant ct thls tlnc

and he rntorË¿'ìnai-rt'is a v"t'"nt rooded lot'

!ii-J!ïT{.*:lqil:io',i.' ,,1i,,*i,." ,",iîï,iJ .lÌÎ :::ï':3;:i:i'i*T'r'5ð
peop I c.

E tÛîå:iThrre, Roure t, s?ng.sprtnssr 0krahoma,..¡tatcd th¿r he orns the

properry to üã'iesi ot nnr r,lüiäii;ili.-'Hã volced a concern th¡t

he ras nor nortf ted of fi,"..iäiiiä'3¡;'ó1!$d. out fhat the propertv

ñ br"iir on'- i 
"' 

i'ãî 1"";d Ñ' i;:!tvr ;ftl'tl': 
" 

tf"?:"'o'., 
"iî?' Ïi

i*::lltl,iåj' ;nd,n'r; li3'30;;;;i, tïä u*ttåno'd church þropertv

rou rd gr.v". în't'îäï ;'bil*d"iii+ä åüi"i f¡" pî¡,'ålTi tr-3:J'ii:;r. rhãr #i'Jl,gjt_n"Ui5 _Ti""l, fi".Hil r lat ¡ on.
acreâge ând

(Exh¡b¡t E-21 frqn ârêt r¡sldents ras

9.16.E6176( t!l

è?, \l,o

^ 
octltlon of Protest

suUnr¡tted to th¡ Board'



ü?o

ffi6dt|ol-Ih."septlc.?y'l91..,¡||requlreHealth
Department app-roval and that irt"iå'r I I I b-e """uitty 

I lghts lnslal led

on'the ProPertY'

ru\Cu' - $$'fiJt.*{ î iiii'å
*:":.::";i'?::i,' :'lnllSn' il' "pä'åpi 

i Liã ut it'il i äat I on'

ffiented.r|?J.,hefeelsachurc\.';,:ïI:'',o"I"".i:l:'n"
ârea and ttà'i"äã"uifry tould be lmprovcd lf th'

ilr. Alberty remarked-thaf he ls concerned rlfh the temporary nature

of the ProPosed bul ldlng'

ttr. Tyndall stated that he rould llke to ¡9vler a plot plan and see

wheretr,ewuiåi.iu,.-oittrorn-tïãloirouldbedirected.

l.|r.Edwardslnformedthatthe¡rpdularrlllberequlredtobeptaced
on â Pèrmanent foundaflon'

Þ%ffiîo* of rooNEy, -rlî Board voJgd.4-o-0 (Alberrv' Loonevr

r:'ilæ;iEf,fffi n'î,HfÏt{';;in¡;:'¡,"¡::r

'¡¡ffi 
{ij iiii'; i1äi,il E#i,r;"H W í;:;: :E'ü

(scctlon t
;; ;Ë; rfi'- Ji,'H 

;i"'* i Ï:: n" ;i ;"*''S'',i iü rriii..i., lg'n ï2-yeür I lt

iriilÏü*:år*üidi$qffitr'il':}iiËitt'å'"'1üË
i:-iíjffi .'klJ¡dfí""å"$;lii:i1".,-ri.i;'Ë;;;-irö't't-ot:1av

fifi'm**l*lrm:,mg* m
ffirenensive Plani on the

QloQu

9.16. 86¡?6( l4)

á. I
1



tfaþ hQt

The SE/{ of Sectlon 21, T:19:Il R-ll-E of tlle IBM' Tulsc

County¡ seglnntnå 
-aî i-óo¡nt 660i- wesf of the SE/c of Sectlon

21, rest 550rr no?ti'ñd1 ;9J-550r th"nt" south to the eest

I tne 560r to ths p;ñi of 
-e"glnntng 

conlalnl ng 2.72, tcres rþro-

òi.'iess, Tulsa CountY, 0klahoma'

ancg lon 550 Bulk and Area Requlreme ln Ag r lcu lture

lcts Usc Unlt 1206 uest a varl of the requ I rcd

ml m lot area from ? acrø .742 acres f an exlstlng tract,
south of the SE/c of 156th Sfreet lþ and Mlngo Road.

êPP
he

, George
to consfru

uPkY, Route 5, Col n5Y I lle, Oklahoma, stated

that ct a home on h I and and does not have the

requ lred 2.5 He lnformed t a mob I lc home ls located on

the propertY ls ttme, but cll renrovod ljlr. Upky statetl

that fhere are lots ln the that are smal ler than fhe

subJecf ProPertY.

%ffiio* of L0ONFí' rd voted 4-0-0 (AlbertY' Looneyr
nabsentü )lker' iaYen ¡ nolf no nabstentlonsr¡ none,

r _ Req
stol

Tyndal l, l{a
to åPPRIOYE

Aor lcu lture
¡iea from 2

ng that
tract¡

a Yarlance ( Bulk and Area requl rements ln

Dlstrlcts Unl 206) of the requ lred m lnlmum lot
,

tcrsÊ to t.7 âcre5 en exlsflng tract ¡ flndl
there are lots In the a fhat are I ler than the subJect

on the follorlng ed proPertY:

A parcel of 230 feet N,orth and by 550 feet Eâst tnd
d

122, lbrth Rang e Fourteen (14) East of t nd
P
lan base and

Trenty-TroWestr lyl n Sectlon ThlrtY-0ne (51 ),

I'lerldlan¡ lIþre part lcu larly descrlbed üs , terlfl
Beglnnl 196 feeT South of the Northwest r of sa ltl

Sectl thence 550 feet Eastr thence 250 feet South, thence

330 f
ly¡ ln Tulsa CounfY¡

Ifest, thence 250 teel l{orth
Stcte of Okl ahomc and

to tha Po lnt of beglnnl
contalnlng 1.

n9r
742

a

r flþFO Of lesg.

9.16.86¡?ó(l5l

r<. \8



4002000
Feet

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2843 Note: G,?phic overlays may not prec¡sely
allgn w¡th physical features on the ground.

19-11 21 Aeriat photo Date: February *ttd, 
\n



Feet
0 50 100 cBoA-2843 Note: Graphic overlays mdy not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 21 Aeria! Photo Date: February r0ttA?, AA



---]l
iit í.

.'l
i

,ì
i

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

LandUse

I commerciat

mm lndustrial/Regional Employment

Parks/Open Space

I Pubtic/euasi Pubtic

Residential

Transitional

Feet
2000 cBoA-2843400

19-11 21 a,e\



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Jones, Robi

Monday, August 31,2020 8:36 AM
Sparger, Janet

FW: Case#CBOA-2843

Janet - Please print this and include it in the folder

----Original Message-----
From : AOL <thefireys@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 28,2O2O2:57 PM

To: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>
Subject: Case#CBOA-2843

My name is John Firey. I own 4007 S 137th W Ave which joins 1369 W 4Lst St Sand Springs. (Case # CBOA 2843). They

are applying for a variance to permit Unit 3, agriculture, for a horticulture nursery. I understand that they want to raise

medical marijuana. I am strongly opposed to this in a residential neighborhood. ln the event of a break-in or robbery
they may come across our property. We feel this is the wrong kind of business for our neighborhood. Once again we

strongly oppose this variance. Sincerely John Firey
Sent from my iPhone

1 a?, ee



r*

i,
,'

' .1..'.':

',1.t'..

-¡;r-@@ffi

l-ooking north frorn W. 41st lìt. 5.

o?. åå



,

Looking west from W. 4lLst St. S.

';.¿-4:;l; ,:.''

J.e 4



,S^lloöp iiäìü Íilì:: nili,ìilj"liii"' ñ;; ill^fi 'li:i,,l ill, 
*,1,1,.11n''

¡ii"iïrïå3^RÞs t"À('ïtrn;ì t)rt'¡'þ;tiþl þt¡:ll Â¡i r¡u,rwr.¡ i¡pt r. r ¡rH

r€{û
0.00'

I

Itr
N

2t
a

la.
,of
t,

laltt Courrly

&çâ]rgß.M&

NrJ'rt. rL/l/ci? roúE, LçCâTIONí

^RE 
ÅFPRTXIì{ÅI€,"

oa
cJrt
t9

ba
qi
to
to

,ry
FfrM. SHE,Ð

o¡v coNc.
I

,84. Z5' Sri4TtrïOftr
sËçncfvu¡vß Rflr

{OP€f'r}

3ïA,pa'.

lèo'y

(gna at
,l¡¡ À,

I

(t 360e)

,,-si$'-
*roqt*n

I STY
8RK. & FRM.

ê--\_
er?",

e,es



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

A,ALO



AG AG

SUBJECT TRACT

S CA ltfiPBELL cREEK RD

q

AG

RMH

E

I
LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

RE

Feet cBoA-28444002000

19-10 26

*r. \



TUITSA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9026
CZMz 42

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2844

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 09/15/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Mark Bales

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in an
(AG-R)Agriculture - Residential District (Section 31-0, Table 1-)

LOCATION: 2O813 W COYOTE TL S ZOilED: AG-R

FENGELIilE: Sand Springs

PRESET{T USE: Shop TRACT SIZE: 1.53 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOil: PRT NW NW BEG 548.965 & I-37.97SE1Y &22L.175E NWC NW NW TH NE404.52
sE1-65.24 SW404.52 NW165.24 POB SEC 26 !91-0 1-.535ACS,

R ELEìIANT PREVIOUS ACTIOilS:

Subject Property:

CZ43S December 2014 All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 2.87! acre
tract of land from AG to AG-R on property located North of West Coyote Trail and east of
South 209th West Avenue.

Surrounding Property: None relevant

AilALYSIS OF SURROUilDING AREA: The subject tract is located in a rural residential area. lt abuts AG-R

parcels to the northwest and south. lt abuts AG properties to the north and east. The surrounding area

appears to be vacant agricultural properties with some residential uses.

STAFF GOMMEilIli:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture,
for a Horticulture Nursery in an (AG-R)Agriculture - Residential District (Section 310, Table 1)

A Special Exception is required as the proposed Agricultural Use (Use Unit 3) is a use which is not
permitted by right in the AG-R district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in
the particular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may be

permitted. The proposed use must be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The attached site plan shows existing accessory building where the business will operate if
approved.

The applicant has provided the following hardship: "Current zoning prevents relocation of
business."

3;,"*",,,,,



The parcel is located in the fenceline of Sand Springs and is included in their Comprehensive Plan.

The plan calls for a Residential land use designation which can be viewed on the attached Land
Use Map. The Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2077. A public hearing is set
before Tulsa Metropolitan Planning Commission on October 7,2O2O for consideration of adoption
into the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the current and future use of the subject lot is compatible with
the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

"Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception to perm¡t Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in an (AG-R) Agriculture - Residential District (Section 310, Table 1)

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the following conditions (includin$time limitation, íf any)i 

-

Finding the Specnl Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

3,3
REVISED9/9/2020



powerful repetitive image of a storage place, which are flat on Mr
agreed that the Planning Commission needs to see a ng or

an le of one that has been installed in order to a more
decision.

Mr. Dix deny this application, Seconded by Fretz

There were no inte parties wishing to k.

TMAPC Action; l0 mem resent:
On MOTION of DlX, TMAPC (Carnes, Dix, Fretz, Liotta,
Walker "aye"; Covey, Millikin,
"abstaining"; Midget "absent") to
for C7-436 and PUD-821.

Shivel, Stirling "nays"; none
d DENIAL of the CG zoning

Motion is tied and therefore and P onto the Board of
County Commission
Commission.

to

a recom the Planning

Legal Description cz-436tPUD-821:
A tract of land
Range 13 East

in the east half of Section 33, Township North,
the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, oma,

according to U.S. Government survey thereof; Beginning 2809.
South of rtheast corner of said Section 33; thence West 744 feet
the right of way of U.S. Highway 75; thence southwesterly along
the n right of way of U.S. Highway 75 a distance of 555.60 feet;
the East a distance of 860 feet; thence North a distance of 542.00 feet

point of beginning, less the East 30 feet thereof, Tulsa County,
of Oklahoma

T IL E TTPY
************

33.ff1*â8 - Chance Furr, Location: North of West Coyote Trail, east of
ffiu", requesting a rezoning fróm AG to AG-R,
(County)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The applicant did not submit a concept statement however the intended
use ís for residential redevelopment of the property.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
CZ-438 is consistent with the existing surrounding property and;

The request for rezoning from AG to AG-R is consistent with the
anticipated future development of this area and;

12:17:2688(36)

3. L\



The request for rezoníng from AG to AG-R is consistent with the
anticipated future development of this area and;

There is no comprehensive plan vision for this area therefore;

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CZ-438 to rezone property from AG to
AG-R,

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATTQÌ.ISHIP TO THE GOMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: Ihis sife is nof inside the City of Tulsa
Comprehensive plan and r's oufslde of any known comprehensive
plan area. This sife is contained within the City of Sand Spnhgs
fence line.

Land Use Vision: None

Land Use Plan map designation: nla

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: nla

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None except that Coyote Trail is
considered a secondary arterial street on the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Major Street and Highway Plan.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Consideratioqs: None

Historic PreservqU-on Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF ISTING CONDITIONS

Staff Summa¡V The existing propefty has one single family
residence and a large shop building.

Environmental Considerations: There are no known envirqnmental
concerns that would affect development of this site with single family
residential homes.

12:17..2688(37)

3,5



MSHP PSsjgn MSHP RAA/ Exist. # LanesExist. Access

West Coyote Trail South Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:
The subject traci has municipai water available. A private septic system
will be required to meet ODEQ standards when a new home is
constructed.

Surroundinq Propertjgs: The subject tract is surrounded large lot single
family residential property and by rural wooded and largely undeveloped
property, zoned AG except south across West Coyote Trail the area is
zoned AG-R.

SECTION Ill: RelevantZoning History

ZONING RESOLUTION: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,
1980, established zoning for the subject property.

There ís no relevant history.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

The applicant indicatcd his agreement with staffs recommendation.

TMAPG Action; l0 members present:
On MOTION of CARNES, TMAPC voted 10-0-0 (Carnes, Covey, Dix,
FreE, Liotta, Miilikin, Reeds, Shivei, Stiriing, Walker "aye"; no "nays"; none
"abstaining"; Midget "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the AG-R
zoning for Ç2-438 per staff recommendation.

Legal Description for CZ438:
BEG 548.985 & 137.97 SELY CRV RT & 84.33SE NWC NW NW TH
NE404.52 SE302.09 SW404.52 NW302.09 POB SEC 26 19 10
2.8054CS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

************

12:17:2688(38)

3, Lo



4002000
Feet cBoA-2844 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

dlign w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tractlr.-ìrJ 19-10 26 Aerial Photo Date: February 2OrU 3 , -l



Feet
0 50 100

lr#
cBoA-2844 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-10 26 Aeñat Photo Date: February 2frr8 3, 8



s CA rvtPBELL cREEK

SUBJECT TRACT

s
È
€aN

LEGEND

LandUse

I commercial

I lndustrial/Regional Employment

' Parks/Open Space

I Public/Quasi Public

Residential

ffi Transitional

400
Feet
2000 cBoA-2844

19-10 26 5.1



l\ï

fl
!i

':j

lì :

Looking northeast from lM. Coyote I'rail South

Looking east from W, Coyote Trsil South

3. \s



¡. ro' 3

t
,t
,r

t)
s&rtf
| ^. 80'

sEg "ÀTTÀçHldsNt:,--
noñ'1¡cÀ1, DuscRrPrrq¡t- --

l¡¡o- î¡ssMsNr ¡lrroau¿nor

l&r&$ry
rc4!@..Me

È"
lD '¿
-%*oq

-0t
,t,

\ 9.

¿ê

5.\\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

g.\Â



fir

u

=
(\
(\
U

,
RS

\-
s
I OM

N

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Mannford Corporate Limits

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Feet cBoA-28450 500250

L# 19-10 10

4,t



TUI.SA GOUNTY EOARD OF AD.IUSTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 901-0

GZM: 33

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2845

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE: 09/I5/2O20 l-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Sean Parchman

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a
Residential District (Section 4l-0, Table 1).

LOCATIONz 1.372 S 22O AV W ZOilED: RS

FEt{GELlt{E: Sa nd Spri ngs

PRESEilT USE: Residential TRACT SIZEz O.72 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPÍ¡ON= Ll 12 & BEG SWC LT 12 TH S1Y50.65 E APROX 206.30 N50 WLY206 BLK 8,

CANDLESTICK BEACH, CANDLESTICK BEACH THIRD ADDN

R EIE\IANT PREì/IOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2199 March 2006: The Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted

square footage for an accessory building in an RS district, subject to a lot combination of the
two lots; and notto be used fora dwelling, on property located alI372 South 22)th Avenue

West.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2833 August 2020: The Board denied a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3,

Agriculture, in a residential district, on property located at 21609 West 14th Street South.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREAI The subject tract abuts other residential properties with RS zoning

to the west, north, and east. lt abuts AG property to the south which appears to be a sand bar used for
recreational purposes just north of the Arkansas River.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1)'

A Use Variance is required as Agriculture is not a use permitted in an RS zoned district because of
the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. A horticulture nursery must be found to be

compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statement: "Property owner wants approval to cultivate
medical mariiuana at property. U{, Â

REVTSED 9/9/2020



According to the submitted site plan, the horticulture nursery will be located in a 1,488 sq. ft.
accessory building in the rear of the yard. The accessory building was approved in 2006 (CBOA-

2199).

The parcel is located in the fenceline of Sand Springs and is included in their Comprehensive Plan.
The plan calls for a Residential land use designation which can be viewed on the attached Land
Use Map. The Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2OI7. A public hearing is set
before Tulsa Metropolitan Planning Commission on October 7, 2O2O for consideration of adoption
into the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 470, Table 7).

Approved perthe Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe aSenda packet.

Subl'ect to the followinE conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the iÍteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply Senerally to other property in the same use dr.strict; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

q,g
REVISED 9/9/2020



COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No' 310

Tuesday, March 21,2006,1:30 P.m'
County Commission Room

Room 1 19

County Administration Bu ilding

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

West, Co. InspectorHutson, Chair
Dillard, Secretary
Tyndall
Walker

Charney, Vice Chair Butler
Cuthbertson

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted at the County Clerk's office, County

Administrat¡on gu¡l¿lng, Wednesday, March 15, 2006 at 3:17 p.m., as well as in the

office of lNCoG,201 W. 5th St., Suite 600'

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Hutson called the meeting to order at 1:30 p'm'

MINUTES

On MOTION of Tyndalt, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,

"aye"; no "nays"; ño "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the Minutes of

February 21,2006 (No. 309).

********

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No,2199
Action ReEuested:

Variance of the maxim um permitted square footag e for an accessory building in an

22othRS district (Section 240.2.8),located: 1372 South Aven est.

Presentation:
proposedLeo Croley, 1382 Soutn 2201h West Avenue, Sand Springs,

Heto construct a building as an annex to the house for stora

submitted an application to combine his two lots to comply with the code for

the square footage of the building. He provided a petition of su

and a letter of support (Exh ibits A-1, A-2 and A-3)

03:21:06:310 (1)
4.r+



Comrnents and Questions:
wouldbeconnectedtothebuilding.Mr.Croleyreplied

they would only have electricity to the building, no plumbing or gas. He also

explained they are building it with a second story for the storage because of the

history of the iiver overflowlng the banks. The windows are built high not lower like

a house.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to sPeak.

&g¡s!-@:
On MOTION of Watker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (W all, Dillard, Hutson,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to a Variance of
the maximum permitted square footage for an accessory in an RS district

Section 240.2.8), subject to a lot combination ot the two not to be used

for a dwelling, finding the combination of the lots allows for footage of
the building, on the following described property:

LT 12 BLK SCANDLESTICK BEACH, Tulsa County, State of oklahoma

Case No.2200
Action Reouested:
@topermitachildcarefacility(UseUnit5)inanRSdistrict;anda

Variance of the 25 fr.. building setback from an abutting R zoned property, located:

4840 West 45th Street South.

Presentation:
@nt,484oWest45thStreet,proposedtoopenachildcarefacility.The

existing accessory building is now used for storage but would be converted to a

day care for up to twenty children. She pointed out there is easy access.

:

-N/h: Hrfson ñoaed the unanimous support of the neighbors. Mr. Hutson also

commented the setback would be in compliance with the zoning code.

lnterested PaÉies:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On ltllOflON of Tyndalt, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOns"; Charney "absent") tO APPROVAL a Special
Exception to permit a child care facility (Use Unit 5) in an RS district; and a

Variance of the 25 ft. building setback from an abutting R zoned property to the

existing 7 y2ft., finding this is a transitional neighborhood; when it was built it was

03:21:06:310 (2) ¿{,5



12:00 midnight. There is to be no music played after 11:00 P.M.; for the followir

property

E/2 SW SE SE LESS .12 AC FOR RDS SEC 23 21 13 4.88 ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

ÞrafJ TrAi rì.,t+e 5
2833-Desirae Ozark

Action Requested:

Use to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a RSflance

District (Section 1203). LOCATION: 21609 West 14th Street South

Presentation:

Desirae Ozark, 21609 West 14th Street South, Sand Springs, OK; stated her property is

zoned residential and she would like to have the zoning changed to agricultural so she

can have a horticulture nursery on the property. Ms. Ozark stated she has discussed the

proposed change with her neighbors and the neighbors directly to the east are in

attendance to show thelr support; all three neighbors around her are in support of this

request. Ms. Ozark stated that some of the neighbors did express concern about the crop

that would be grown in the shop. This site would just be a grow site, there would

distribution, no selling, no customers and'grow addresses are not public so it will not hurt

home values because no one will know the shop exists. Ms. Ozark stated she is a

reè

osnst2ozot#4ïs (4) L\. þ



so she is aware of what can affect home values. Ms. Ozark stated a neighbor had

expressed a concern about the smell and she will be installing an air filtration system so

there will be no smell. The neighbors will have no idea that the facility is'there other than

the fact that this request process has been done to let them know.

Forrest Ozark, 21609 West 14th Street South, Sand Springs, OK; stated there is one

neighbor that will probably speak out against this proposal, but he is against anything that

might happen in the neighborhood; his nature is to be difficult.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Ozark how many plants would be grown in the building. Ms.

Ozark stated the building is 900 square feet and she is not sure how many will grow and

how many she will be able to keep alive. The growing process is hard, and it takes a lot

to have a harvestable crop. The shop is heated, cooled, and insulated and if they had to

do this elsewhere, she would have to purchase property and build a structure. Mr. Ozark

stated that finances will be a factor also because the installation of lighting will be

expensive.

Mr. Hutchinson asked the Ozarks about security of the site. Ms. Ozark stated there is an

existing security fence around the back of the property, and there are cameras with future

cameras to be installed.

Mr. Hutchinson asked if the facility would be an LLC. Ms. Ozark answered affirmatively

and stated that she has not started that process because this hearing is the first step.

ostrst2o2ot#4ïs (s) q. r1



Mr. Johnston asked Ms. Ozark if anything would change in the exterior appearance of the

building. Ms. Ozark answered no.

Mr. Johnston asked Ms. Ozark how they would be removing the plant material. Ms. Ozark

stated the plants will be taken from the shop and transported to a testing center, and the

plants will never come back to the property.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Ozark if she took the entire plant to be tested or is it just the

bud taken to be tested. Ms. Ozark stated that it is just the buds of the plant that are taken

to be tested.

Mr. Charney asked Ms. Ozark if there would be any increase in traffic as a result of this

proposed operation other than the personal vehicles. Ms. Ozark stated there would no

increase in traffic.

lnterested Parties:

Diana Ozark,'21603 West 14th Street, Sand Springs, OK; stated she lives next door to

the east and she is here today to support this request.

James Ozark, 21603 West 14th Street, Sand Springs, OK; stated Forrest is his son and

he does not see a problem in having the grow facility next door.

o8n8t2o2ot#4ss (6) Ll . 8



William Wilkins, 21521West 14th Street South, Sand Springs, OK; stated he lives three

doors east of the subject property. His concern is not with what Ms. Ozark wants to do

but his concern is in the way it is being done. This is essentially seeking to rezone a

residential use district to allow the agriculture use. There is a reason the Zoning Code

does not provide for an agricultural Use Unit 3 by right or Special Exception. This would

open up this densely packed neighborhood to all kinds of requests for other agricultural

uses. Many people built or purchased houses in this neighborhood understanding that

there was no agricultural use permitted. The residents chose a more traditional

neighborhood in the County rather than an outlying larger cluster of residential that would

allow agricultural use. The neighborhood is like a city neighborhood, single family

residential houses that are sitting side by side as found in most city neighborhoods. There

is no agricultural growth or livestock in the neighborhood beyond small personal gardens.

The application made states that it is for a non-residential use. The neighborhoods

current restricted covenants state that the lots are known for and described for residential

use only. Staff has stated that the applicant is seeking this accommodation for an indoor

marijuana grow room in the cietached accessory building. lt is weli documented that such

grow rooms produce odors that are inconvenient to say the least, especially when the

product is being dried. The odor will have adverse impact on neighbors and their property

values. Mr. Wilkins stated that Section 16.080.14 of the Zoning Code states that the

Board of Adjustment may only grant the Special Exception use as designated. There is

no allowance within a residential district provisions under Section 410 for Use Unit 3 or

an accessory use in Section 420. Mr. Wilkins stated that he believes such a use belongs

in a dedicated commercial or agricultural zoned district not a residential district.

081t8120201#48s(7) L[, q



Mr. Charney stated that the applicant is seeking a Use Variance not a Special Exception,

he just wants to make certain that everyone understands the request.

Christina Nichols,21488 West 13th Place South, Sand Springs, OK; stated she lives

five lots east of the subject property. She does not have an issue with the way the Ozarks

are conducting this request because they are trying to do everything legally, but she has

an issue with the fact that the neighborhood is not zoned for agricultural. She believes

this will set the neighborhood up for more traffic if the word gets out that there is a nursery

in the neighborhood. The other issue is that the HOA is currently reviewing the

neighborhood covenants. The neighborhood cannot have farm animals because the area

is residentially zoned. Ms. Nichols stated there are also concerns about the children in

the neighborhood.

Mr. Charney stated the Board tries to analyze requests separate and apart from any

private covenant issues. The Board recognizes that their purview is to determine whether

or not a Variance should or should not be granted separate and apart from private

covenants. The Board does not make their decisions based upon construing or analyzing

or interpreting private covenants. The Board recognizes that the respective property

owners, regardless of what the Board says, may say a request violates a covenant and

they have a right pursue whatever approach they may think is consistent with the

covenants or whatever legal means are available. Mr. Charney stated that he wants to

make sure the interested parties understand that is not the focus of this Board. This

08118120201#48s (8) L\ . \O



Board is strictly a land use planning component to determine whether w'

sought is injurious to the neighborhood or inconsistent with what would v..

going on in the neighborhood.

Rebuttal:

Desirae Ozark came fon¡rard and stated she plans to implement a carbon filtration

system so there will be no smell that gets out into the neighborhood. The neighborhood

ìn
is uniquejirthat is right on the Arkansas River and is surrounded by agricultural property;

Lf_L
the lots are spread out. Neighbors ride around on four-wheelers and golf carts which.,ì"tot

something that is seen in an inner-city neighborhood. The neighborhood is a rural style

neighborhood. Across the street from her property is a beach, the levy, and the Arkansas

River; she does not have close neighbors. The interested parties that spoke live down

the street from her and they would not be directly impacted from her proposal. Ms. Ozark

stated that she knows people that have grow tacilities and the carbon filtration system is

the systen'l they use to contain smell because that is what a carbon system is for. A

earbon filtration system is to purify the air and remove smells.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Ozark if her property was about 1i3 acre. Ms. Ozark answered

affirmatively

Mr. Hutchinson asked staff if there is still a slight smell even with the use of a carbon

filtration system. Ms. Tosh stated that there is still a slight smell and there are complaints

about smells. Putting a grow facility in a neighborhood r"fifuåLgative side effect of

o8tr8t2o2ot#48s (e) t-|. I I



the facility. No matter how much filtration is used you can still smell them. Mr. Ozark

stepped fonruard and stated that the smell would be contained to the ímmediate area

around the facility with the carbon filtration system, it would not permeate the

neighborhood.

Comments and Questions:

Mr. Hutchinson stated he has a problem with this being in an RS zoning. He thinks Tulsa

County is very liberal in what they allow as far as the AG, commercial or industrial zoning.

He would have a hard time supporting this request because it is in a residential

neighborhood.

Mr. Charney stated that he agrees with Mr. Hutchinson. This property is a 1/3 acre which

is standard for a city sized lot, and if there is an odor associated with the grow facility, he

has trouble with it being in an RS District.

Mr. Dillard stated he has noïrproblem wÍth this request because of the filtration system;

there would be no complaints if the applicant were growing tomatoes. Because the

applicant wants to grow mariluana there is the social issue that goes with it and the public

hides behind the smell.

Mr. Johnston agreed with Mr. Dillard

it does not show as a grow facility

Mr. Johnston stated this is an existing building and

He could support this request, but if the existing

08tr8t2o2ot#48s (10) t{, t&



building were to be enlarged or it became an outdoor grow facility his opinion would be

different.

Mr. Crall stated that he understands a Use Variance cannot be based on financial burden,

and that was the only reason given for this request. He does not think that is sufficient

for him to approve this request in a residential area on a small piece of property.

Board on:

On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 3-2-0 (Charney, Crall, Hutchinson, "aye";

Dillard, Johnston "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to DENY the request for a Use

Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a RS District

(Section 1203); for the following property:

LT 2 BLK 2, CANDLESTICK BEACH, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2834-Larrv Hotson

Action uested

Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in

aggregate in an RS District (Section 240.2.E); Variance to permit a detached

08tr8t2020t#48s (1D 
4. t5



Feet
250 s00

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2845 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal ledtures on the ground.

0

19-10 10
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20t q . I



0
Feet
50 '100 cBoA-2845 Note: GlË,phic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn wlth physical leatures on the grcund.Subject
Tractlr# 19-10 10

AeñalPhotoDate: February rOtt 
{, I



RS

l¡.

E

I
(l

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

LandUse

I commercial

I lndustrial/Regional Employment

, Parks/Open Space

I Pubtic/Quasi Pubtic

Residential

ffi Transitional

Feet
2500 cBoA-2845500

19-10 10

Ll.lb



Looking southwest from S. 220th W. Ave

I

Looking stightly southwest from S. 220th W. Ave.

.{ 't



':,
'' :- r' i '

Looking north from S. 220th W. Ave

Looking south from S. 220th W. Ave

{.lB



byh

çhb ll € /?qlrtnç{

{-,
iF

ç

I
l.
a

It

PôI
f
,

a

.ç

.1
,a--.r

¡a.

a

-

a-- r a

a

a
t 

a a' t '

t¡

t
lH. .a a a a

a

a

a

a
a

t
o

a

--
I

I

o

-.

1.. ;
l¡:t:

¡ -t

a

a

-'l

N

s

úl

hI
Ètl

I
- t t ta

-- !' ' 
".

aaa

I
¡

.oo w
a

f.t -
o al. r . .
a

t
a

¡
l¿ ¡ o D a t 

' '

rì

o

a¡

a

a

a

a
I

.doo7 4o$9

5b
I'd,
t-
\

fdtr
3*
\J

,hn + rl¿e¡ars + \,uooT bf} çJIWS -&C
)
>al



QE,þ

sl t.
l{vl2

$rr[¡1 :

xilfrìúru
i.
io

8a
qh

hh

?h

,3
I
ù,
I

è
,É
*
¡;
!
d
s
{."

*
¡

T
'{

i
*.
.*
E.

p
6

*'
s
-(r
ä

aZ

h

a

t
¡
a

¡

Õ

I

(¡1 n?

arì bt ol bl

11".f:"-:.L 
".3

vau

¿¡ï gt uL
5Z

rL

LI

z

ì¡

ti

..1

,¿¡
5h r

ô ilri

':.¡
rrt
tr

.,,*

t
\il'

'&'

I

'Ìl
r

i .¡'

f
ej
j

f

;
t.

.*',, d[
iJLï't

-i,

s

3fr
i3

l

*
b

.¡r.}

F*
t-fl

8
cl

h
7-

,j

ï
i
,''t

5,

t.

, a7. ¡

- <{::

¡

I
a

¡
a

L
IçnN

3¿ (¿ àt
CV J¿ â¡ 9r

h€ Cf, r ¡ar ¿r

?r.
O¿

t

I

a

I
.,.

tt' . Zl rl:
bZ-l or b:- ¡-+4.-:-:i): +- . . -, ,. .-i.:?r.r,r,r.{r**ãr.'.=Þ.;

;*t',.;Àlrft: ; .

Jtq

wooy r¡fnqJ süttås dtr



tl
SCALE

l"--30'
PLAT NO.2548

NOTE: STRUCTURES ENCROACÍ I

NÛTE: FLOOD ZONE LO{ATIANS
ARË APPROXIMATE-

20'3.6t',

3g'

"$.*, 
$uåo , o¡

d I {r
{
qì'
trlñ I ¿J

C*\l\'$o^
\rn-q = [,t{9t

Ç'*
{r*

tô

t5'

S!
oi
oo

Lr¡
\o
c;tô

c\¡

N
0o

ñt\Þ=l

tJ.i

È

Õ
lt{r\
vi

-o
l-¡.t

t--

l{J

ao

t¡tl

TL^ì

¿^t{''

t2\ 35,4'

Fl
(J

tt. e\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

{.åe



IL

a-x
rr¡

oqq
s
o

I
I
I
I
I
I PUD.475A

s
l¡J
u)

t
I
I
t
I I

I

=

AG

tll
a)

ì

SUBJECT TRACT
AG

AG

IM

66

RMH IL

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

IL

Feet
0 200 400

-#
cBoA-2846

21-14 32

Ji.\



TUI.SA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMEI{Ï
CASE REPORT

TRS: 1-432

GZM: 1-8

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2846

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: RObi JONCS

HEARING DATEz 09/15/2020 1:30 PM

APPLIGANT: DSK lnvestments, LLC

ACTION REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow Outdoor Storage (Use Unit 23 - Warehousing and

Wholesaling) in an RE District (Section 1223); and a Use variance to allow for an office use (Use unit 11 -
Offices and Studios)to permit an office in an RE district (Section !2tt).

TOCATION: 11505 E 685T N ZONED: RE

FENGELINE: Owasso

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACTSIZE= I.!6 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPÍION: LT 6, JONESVILLE, OWASSO FENCE RESUB S/2L2 & ALL L3-5 BI JONESV|LLE

R ELEI/ANT PR ETIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Propefty:

CBOA-1471 December 1996: The Board approved a Variance of the required rear yard from
25' to 3' and the side yard from 15' to 3' to permit a detached accessory building; and a

Variance of the maximum 750 SF for a detached accessory building to 2700 SF, on property

located at I\6IT East 68th Street North.

CBOA-1235 March 1994: The Board approved a Variance to permit two dwelling units per

lot of record; and a Variance of the lot area and land area per dwelling unit, on property

located aI7 t5 East 131st Street South.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREAT The subject tract abuts lL zoning with industrial type uses to the
west and south. lt abuts RE zoning with residential uses to the north and east.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow Outdoor Storage (Use Unit 23

- Warehousing and Wholesaling) in an RE District (Section 1.223); and a Use variance to allow for
an office use (Use unit 11 - Offices and Studios) to permit an office in an RE district (Section

t2tr).

The applicant supplied the following statementt "We are looking to use the back yard for fence
storage and the house for office space. We will not be changing anything structural or make any
permanent changes to the property. We want to stay in compliance with all safety and be

courteous to all surroundin$ nei$hbors." 5,A
REVTSED 9/4/2020



According to the submitted survey, the applicant is proposing to use the existing residence for office
spaces and use the back of the property for outdoor storage.

A Use Variance is required as outdoor storage (Use Unit 23 - Storage, Not Elsewhere Classified) is
not a use permitted in the RE district due to potential adverse effects. The subject property is
abutted on the north and east by a single-family residential district. lf approved, the applicant will
be required to provide a screening wall or fence along the lot lines in common with the R district
(1223.3 Use Cond itions).

A Use Variance is required as an office use (Use Unit 11) is not permitted in a RE zoning district due
to potential adverse effect.

The subject property is located within the fenceline of Owasso. The Tulsa County Comprehensive
Land Use Plan (adopted July 2OI9) and the Owasso Comprehensive Plan (adopted in 2074 and
amended in 2Ot6 and 2018) designates the land use as Residential. This designation is meant to
serve as a guide for planners and related decision-making bodies. lt is possible that designated
future land uses would remain viable over time or due to changes in the surrounding area,
alternative land uses could prove more practical to the location.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surroundin g area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow Outdoor Storage (Use Unit 23 -
Warehousing and Wholesaling) in an RE District (Section L223); and a Use variance to allow for an
office use (Use unit 11 - Offices and Studios) to permit an office in an RE district (Section L2LL).

Finding,the hardsh¡p to be

Subject to tñe following condítions (if any):

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other propefty in the same use drstrict; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantr,a I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

5,3
Rî,ASED9/4/2O2O



FtL t c0Py
Case No. 1470 (continued)

Mr. Bricksey stated that the road is an undesignated road and it was not left to anyone

when the property was platted. He further stated that the road has been under fence

by the o*n"ri, oitnir pioperty ever since it was platted. Mr. Bricksey explained that

he has looked in the iounty iecords and it is not designated nor is it owned by the

County. He indicated the road has been maintained by the owners of the property.

Mr. Alberty stated that Mr. Horner indicated he would not be building on the south 25'

of the subject property so the issue of how the road is designated is mute.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of ALBERTY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Looney, Tyndall, walker,

"aye"; nO "nays", nO "abstentiOns"; none "absent") tO APPROVE a VafianCe tO pefmit

the aggregate of detached accessory buildings to exceed the maximum of 750 SF to

perritã nêw buitding of 1200 SF foia total of 1520 SF. SECTION 240.2.E. YARDS -

Use Unit 6; subject tñat the accessory building be used to house his automobiles as

depicted in his presentation; subject to there being no commercial activity on this

property; finding that the area is a mixture of CS, lL & RS districts and the property

could be zoneJlL based on the existing patterns, but the owner desires to maintain

the property as RS district; finding that the approval of this application will not be

injuiious to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the

following described ProPertY:

Lot 12, Delaware Gardens, Tulsa County, Oklahoma'

Gase No. l47l

Action Requested:
Variance of the required rear yard from 25' to 3' & side yard from 15' to 3' to permit a

detached accessory building. SECTION 430.1 BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS

lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRIGÍS and a variance of the maximum 750 SF for a detached

accessory building to 270O SF. SECTION 240.2.E. YARDS - Use Unit 6, located

11617 E. 68th St, North.

Presentation:
Th" 

"pplicant, 
wayne E. Smothers, 11617 East 68th street North, submitted an

appticaiion tor a Uúitding permit (Exhibit D-1) and stated he would like to build a

ouitoing to store his carã inat ne is rebuilding. He currently has 10 cars and needs this

building to store them inside. Mr. Smothers stated he will be putting a fence around

the back of the ProPertY.

12:17 96:199(7)

5,q



Case No. 1471 (continued)
Gomments and Questions:

Mr, Walker asked the applicant if he worked at a regular job other then rebuilding

cars? He stated he works for a transmission shop.

Mr. Looney asked the applicant how many cars he would like to store? He stated he

would store approximately 10 cars.

Mr. Looney asked the applicant if he planned on working on the cars in the proposed

building? He stated he would work on his cars only, nothing commercial.

Mr, Alberty asked the applicant what type of material his building would be? He stated

it will be a steel frame building the same color as his home (brown with white trim). He

further stated the building will be '10'tall.

Mr. Walker stated that there is more square footage proposed then is necessary to
store 10 cars and asked the applicant his intentions of such a large building? He

stated he wanted to get the building approved for that size, but he may build smaller, it

will depend on how much the Bank will loan him. He further stated that with a building
that large he could store all of his parts as well as his cars.

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant if he discussed his proposal with his neighbors? He

stated the neighbors are not against this application.

Mr, Alberty stated the area is zoned residential, however it is rural in nature. He

further stated the applicant has one of the nicest houses on the block. The property

owner to the west has a lot of outside storage, which almost appears to be a salvage

operation.

Mr, Looney stated that because of the placement of the septic system and the pond, it

creates a hardship in the rear yard and side yard.

Protestants: None

Board Action:
On MOTION of LOONEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Looney, Tyndall, Walker,
"aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
required rear yard fram25'to 3' & side yard from 15'to 3'to permit a detached
accessory building. SECTION 430.1 BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS and a Variance of the maximum 750 SF for a detached
accessory building to 2700 SF. SECTION 240,2.E. YARDS - Use Unit 6; subject to
there being no outside storage on the property; subject to there being no commercial
activity within the propertyl finding that the approval of this application will not be
injurious to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the
following described property:

12:1 7:96:199(8)

5.5



Gase No. 1471 (continued)

Wl2, of a tract of land in the S/2, SE/4, NW4, SW4, Sec. 32, T-21-N, R-14-E,

l.B.M., Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof,

being more particularly described as follows, to wit: Beg. at the SEic of said S/2,

SE/4, NW4, SW4; thence N for 330.17'; thence W for 330.30'; thence S 330.17' to
the S line of said SE/4, NW4, SW4; thence E 330.26'to the POB'

Mr. Alberty nced he will be abstaining from Case No.'1472.

Gase No. 1472

Special Exce permit an existing resid al and out-patient substance abuse
nsitional living center & house permanently and aPProvaltreatment center,

of conceptual ma

commented that the
70o/o ol the staff are

n. SECTION 410. CIPAL USES PERMITTED IN
RESIDENTIAL
Cincinnatí.

CTS - Use Unit 2, NE/c 61st Street North & North

Prqsentation:
The applicant, N. Kay B ley, 08 South Yale, Suite 230, submitted a site
plan (Exhibit E-1), report (Exhibit E-2), and a letter of support (Exhibit E-

4). Ms. Bridger-Riley stated s Freedom Ranch, which is a halfway
house. She indicated that the has done what was asked by the Board two
years ago and now requests pe nent zoning. Ms. Bridger-Riley explained that the

Board instructed Freedom Ran of to expand the building and it has not been

expanded, but has been The following represents the criteria followed as

set out by the Board: Secu perso in each cottage at night; highest resident
population 122 and average 00; c focus of program toward women clients.

0 has been invested in the subject propertyMs. Bridger-Riley detailed at$213,52
and there are still im that n be made. She indicated that

$170,800.00 improveme is currently u . Ms. Bridger-Riley stated that this

will bring the total i nt to $759,333.00 the Turley Freedom Ranch. She
edom Ranch has integ wellwithin the community and

North Tulsa. Seventy of the residents have familY in

to resident ratio is 1 staffthe North Tulsa Ms. Bridger-Riley stated
person to every 3.4 idents. She further stated Freedom Ranch is a non-Profit

Christian program ich specializes in drug and a treatment. The TurleY

Freedom Ranch for residents who are about to be ed to the community. The
must reach CommunitYresident must ify to be eligible for Freedom Ranch

Security Status efore coming to Freedom Ranch. Ms -Riley detailed the
various organ tions that regulate Freedom Ranch: Depa of Mental Health

Association "ACA".
DMH regulations

"DMH" D nt of Corrections "DOC', American

12:17 96:199(9)

She requested that the Board consider using the ACA, DOC a

5.b



f,gL H ff#FY
Case No. 1234 (continued)

Board Action:

Case No. 1235

on MorIoN of ALBERTY, rhe Board vored 4-0-0 (Alberry, Looney, Tyndall,
walker,. "aye"'-no ''nays"; .no "abstentions", Eller "absent" j to lplRovE ä'vaíi"n.e
to permit two dwelling units per lot of record, and a variánceãl the-iõiãea and land
area^p^e! dwelling unit - SECTION 20s. oNE DWELLING uNrr pER Lor oFREcoRD and SECTION 430. BULK AND AREA REQUTREMENTS IN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; pe.r plan submiìted; subject to a Uuit,ting
permit .and Health D.epartment approval; n'noirig a hardship 

'dem'onstrated 
úv- the

proximity of the subject property to an.industriä use and'the fact ttui-iftoä u."
numerous mobile homes in the area; on the following described properry.

west 105'of Lot 8, Jonesville, a subdivision of rulsa county, oklahoma.

Action Requested:"'---G\la;ance to perïnit office and storage of equipment in an AG zoned district -
SECTION 310. 

.PRINCIPAL 
USES ÞTNMtTED IN THE AGRICULTURE

DISTRICT$ - I Tcc T Tnit l4 lnnatsd 715 East l3 i st Street South.

Presentation:
The applicant, Bob Farrell, 6l i East l46th Street, Glenpool, Oklahoma, stated that he
is proposing to.purchase the subject properfy for use às an office aná storage. He
informed tha1.q land_scaping_businêss. pieviousiy operated at this location. A pet'ítion of
support (Exhibit D-t) and photographs (Exhibii D-2) were submitted.

Comments and Ouestions:
In response. to. lvfr Walker, the applicant stated that he operates an electrical
contracting 'ousiness, and the major þ-ortion of his business consists of wiring new
homes in the area.

Mr. Walker asked-if poles and equipment are stored outside, and the applicant stated
that he can store all equipment and niaterial inside the building

In reply-to Mr. Walker, Mr. Farrell informed that he owns a trenching machine, which
is stored inside. He stated that vehicles will also be parked inside the õxisting building.

Mr. Gardner advised that, if inclined to approve the use, specifrc conditions should be
imposed concerning the outside storage of inaterials and'equipment.

Àzfr. Tynd4] stated that he is familiar with the property and the use is appropriate for
the area. He noted that the building is existing anä stãted that he is supþrtive of the
application, as presented.

Mr. Alberty.remarked that he considers the contracting business to be a more intense
use than the landscaping business that previously occupTed the property.

Mr, Gardner stated.that, based on the fact that a business has been operating on the
propelty andthe neighborhood is supportive of the operation, the use'could 6e made
compatible with proper conditions.

03. 15.94: 166(5)

5.'f



Case No. 1235 (continued)
Mr. Walker stated that he would not be supportive of the application if any materials
are stored outside.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of LOONEY, the Board voted 2-2-0 (Looney, Tyndall, "aye"; Alberry,
Walker, llty"; no "abstentions"; Eller "absent") to'APPRÓ\æ a Úse Va.¡ance íó
Pq$it_gffice and storage of equipment in an AG zoned district - SECTION 310.
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITÎED IN THE AGRICULTUR.E DISTRIcTS - Use
Unit 14,. subject tg n_o outside storage oi materials, trailers or vehicles; subject to
signage being.limited. to one 4' by-6' wall sign, with no lighting; su6¡ect"ro no
expansion. of the existing structure; and subject to no more thãn r'vó tracior trailers
temporarily on site for delivering supplies to ihe business.

The application was denied due to the lack of three affîrmative votes.

A p?rt of.the. SW.4, SE/4, Section 1, T-17-N, R-12-F of the IBM, being more
particularly described as follows: Beginning ar the sE/c of said sw/4, Sv+ or
said Section l; thence s89"45'27"w a distañce of 330.18'; thence N0o00'29"w
a distance of 1324.56'; thence N89o44'51"E a distance of 330,24,; thence
S0o00'29"E a distance of 7324.61'to the POB, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 1236

Action Requested:
Variance io permit two dweiiing units on one iot oi record - SECTION 2û8. ONE
DWELLING UNIT PER LOT OF RECORD - Use Unit 6, located NE/c of 8th Road
and Vailey Drive, Sand Springs, Oklahoma.

Presentation:
The .applicanl Shirley Treat, 1607 South 167th lvest Avenue, Sand Springs,
Oklahoma, submitted q plot plan (Exhibit E-1) and stated that the iract in qüestiãn
contains two existing d-wellings. She explained that a lot split is being acqúired in
order to sell a portion of the land to the chùrch that is located on abutting þroperty.

Comments and Ouestions¡
Ms. Russell informed that the applicant has applied for a lot split in Sand Springs and
can comply with all requiremenis except for ¡v'o dwellings uniis on one lot o'f reórd.

Mr. Walker stated that he is familiar with the area and frnds the request to be
reasonable,

\dt Alþttry remarked that only lot lines will be rearranged, and there will be no
physical changes on the property.

Protestants:
None,

03.15.94:166(6)

5,',8



4002000
Feet cBoA-2846 Note: Gnphic overlays may not preclsely

align with phys¡cal features on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

21-14 32 Aeñat Photo Date: February 2ott 5. q



Feet
0 50 100 cBoA-2846 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on lhe ground.

Aeñat Photo Dale: February 2Or, $. t

Subject
TractL# 21-14 32



s

(Ð

I

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Land Use Plan

I commerciat

I tndustriat

Wffi Neighborhood Mixed Use

Parks/Recreation

I Pubtic/tnstitutionat

Residential

ffi Transitionat

7- 100 Year Floodplain

I

Feet
2000 cBoA-2846400

21-14 32

5. \l



Jones, Robi

To:
Subject:

$hope O
STATT

Fritschen, Karl

RE: Board Case in Owasso Fenceline

From : Fritschen, Ka rl <kfritschen @ CityOfOwa sso.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8,2O2O 8:20 AM
To: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>
Subject: RE: Board Case in Owasso Fenceline

Robi,

I would require a minimum of a 6 foot opaque fence to screen the entire area where the cars are
being stored or any other outdoor storage. I would also limit the number of cars, as it is zoned
residential and really should not be turned into a salvage yard. ln Owasso, we require all outdoor
storage areas to be screened.

Thanks,

Karl,q, Fritschen, MRCP, AICP, RLA
P/anning fulanager

2OO 5. Main
City ofOwasso, OK 74055
918.376.1s4s

"the truth is out there"

ur tuture
HËRE

From: Jones, Robi [mailto:rjones@incog.org]
Sent: Friday, September 04,2020 3:36 PM
To: Fritschen, Karl
Subject: Board Case in Owasso Fenceline

Ka rl,

This case will be heard September L5th, 2020. lt is for Owasso Fence to add offices and outdoor storage on the property
they own to the east of their business. Please let me know if you would like to make comments to the Board.

1 5.\e



?

Ê-r

!''
<-t,

tì...

t i"t1

âl'g

Al

L

,-.,Ç.lhi :r,t 09\vri'i

I '*- Itç''i 
f.rt ';J\

..¡it./\/./

j
c,'

r'--
I
ðr

I

i

li

í-1*r
n./*

i.ìr,, -€'*c\þ-
,) v j

V
.l

I 01'

t'\
.){ t"

141



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

.a\ t{



I
IL

I

AG

w58 srs

SUBJECT TRACT sq
E

I
€
u)

I
€¡f)

vv60 srs
c

I

RM

f

A H

RM

A
RMH

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

lol
l(ol
lr^l

/?-

cBoA-28470 200 400
Feet

lr# 19-12 32

(r. \



TUISA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD'USTMET{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9232
CZM= 45

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2847

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 09/15/2020 1-:30 PM

APPIICANT: Ray Green

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow a manufactured home in a CS district (Sec. 7l-0).

tOCATIOil= 6204 W 60 ST S ZO[{ED: CS

AREA: West Central Tulsa

PRESEilT USE: Automotive parts storage TRACTSIZE= O.27 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTIO]{: LOTS-1--2-3-BLK-1-0, NEW TANEHA

RELEIIAT{T PR EIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

2-4894 January L977: All concurred in approval of a request for rezonin{ a 1,.7+ acre tract
of land from RS-3 to CS on property located on the NE corner, SE corner, and SW corner of
South 63'o West Avenue and West 60th Street.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1879 July 2001: The Board approved a Use Variance to allow a manufactured home
in a CS zoned district; and a Special Exception to allow a single-family home is a CS district,
on property iocated at the northeast corner of West 60th Street & South 63rd West Avenue.

CBOA-760 August 1987: The Board approved a Use Variance to allow a manufactured home
in a CS zoned district, on property located at the northeast corner of 63rd West Avenue and
60th Street South

AilALYSIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts CS zoning to the west and RS zoning to the
north, east, and south. The neighborhood has a diverse mixture of commercial and residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow a manufactured home in
a CS district (Sec. 710).

A Use Variance is required as the proposed manufactured home is a use which is not
permitted by right in the CS district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled
in the particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare,
may be permitted. The manufactured home must be found to be compatible with the
surrounding neighborhood. (r. Â

REVTSED 9/8/2020



lf approved, the placement of the manufactured home on the lot would be subject to the
development standards of the CS district. The applicant should be advised by the Board that if
approved, the manufactured home may be required to be tied down, skirted, receive DEQ
approval, and that a paved surface for the parking area will be required.

The applicant provided the following statement, "l am requesting a hardship to be able to place
a single wide mobile home on the property to be closer to my dad and stepmother who lives
across the street from the property. My stepmom is ill and needs more family supporf to care
for her. My girlfriend will be able fo assisf with her care, while my dad and I work, and she can
still care for our children and monitor the merchandise all at the same time. We use the
property for our busrness as well as storage for it. I have merchandise for our family busrness
on the property. We have had several break ins. There are several other single wide trailers
within a 3-block radius of our propeñy as well as empty lots surrounding the properfy."

The applicant provided the attached site plan. lt shows a 14' x 76' manufactured home going in
the rear of the property. The existing structure appears to be an old house. The applicant
stated that it is used for storage of merchandise for the family business located on the
property. Staff made a site visit to the location and it was unclear what type of business is
located on the property.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of
the subject property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow a manufactured home rn a CS district
(Sec.77O).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstricÇ and that the varÍance to be

{ranted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

lg,3
REVTSED 9/8/2020



o
CONTINTIED ZONING PUBLIC HEARING:

Applicatlon No. 2-4894 Preselt Zontng: RS-3
Äpplicant: B!.11 Gay Proposed Zonfng: CS & P

Location: NE cornêr, SE córner and SI,l corner of South 63rd l'lest Avenue and
l{es E 60th Street

Date of Appllcacion: May 5, 1976
Dace of Hearlng: Occober 27, L976
Slze of Tracc: 1.70 acres

PresenEaÈlon Eo T¡,lAPc Byt tsill Gay
Address: 6022 SouËh 57th lùesl Avenue

Comments :

Phone: 446-5L52

e

The Chair scatecl this appLication has beeu conrinrred several cimes peud-
ing the adopcfon of Èl're l)isLrícE 9 Plan.

In the absence of proÈests, the Chair requesued the recomrnendations of
the Steff anl Zoning Commiutee be presented

ttelaEion Eo the Cornprehensive Plan:
The Disrriãrl plan iras been compleÈed buc noE adopted. l'he Disrríct fl

Plan ì'lap, as proposed, shows Ehis erea as a combinatior¡ oi &g¿!Íl:In!gg!q.
and Lglgelgig Residential.

.According Ëo Ehe "Ì'!ãtri,x Il1usL|atlng DisÈrl.ct PIan Ìlap Cåtegories kela-
tionship to Zoning DiscrícLsr" Èhis req.resE is in accor:dance with the Plân
)laP.

5 l¿f f Recon¡nendaLion:
rtte scarr reconmends APPRO\¡AL of rhe amended CS zoning and DENIAL of Cire

P of f -sEree! Parlcing reques i: f or Ehe f ollor,ring reas'ons:

Jhe subjecË applieation contains several proPerËies in the vicinity of
t,lesE 60Èir SËreee and 63rd I{esc Avetlr.¡e. The properlies are zoned RS-3 and

contain seve¡al sing,Le-familv homes, vacant commercial buíldings and some

l,acân! laÊd. The applicanc Ís requesting.Cs leEeil comrnercial zoning on

âlI the parcel.s unoer appiication' excePE lite estreme. SE pcrtion for ?

or-f-streec parking.

The subject appLication is LocaUed on the lnteric¡ oi a srnall rèsidenEial
comrnunif,y knor.'n aS OakhursÈ. Oakhurst is an Older communiÈ¡'trhich con-
r:ains sírg1e-farnily stsructures :'.n varying sÈsfes of repai.r; ltowever, rrewe-r

homes exist and others have been improved in an aEtÈmpL Eo uPErade Èlìe

¡esidentj.:1 character. 'IVo of the loÈs under applicaËiôn contain noncon-
fc;ming commercíal buildings ç'hich are vacanE. Sorne of tire subjecr locs
are used as single-farnily residences.

The subject propÈrEle$ have been recognized for cor¡rnercial use by Uhe pend-

ing Distrfct 9 Plan excepÈ thar portion requesEed for P off-sLreet parki.ng.
Diitrict 9 Plan is scheduled for public hearing this day (70/27/76) and

if approved as submÍeted and recommended by the Staff, the proposed CS

coning would be in accordance wlth Ëhe Comprehensive Pian. Tl,e Comprehen-
sive Plen as proposed is rnerely recogr.izing the ol:iginå1 tot'¡nsiEe lracts
Èhat trrete designãfed for comnercial and many have develope<ì as such.

10.27.76:1135(3)

3

b.q



'/.-¿1894 (concÍnued)

Therefore, in recognitiou of Ehe comprehensive Plåtl },lap for DisE¡ict.9
andin.recogniEiono.theexiscingco.rnercial-t,rgesandoriglnal[ol'nsite
pi"r, rf," SiafJ recommenCs AppROVÃL of CS zonlng as.tequested, and DENIAL

of the P Parking classification'

tr.or'cherecord'thesrgffwoul.dsuggesilhaEifoff-streetparl(ingÍs
åpproptiate on ÈÀe lots propcse<', ihat parking siroul.ri [:e app¡oved by

lrrå ¡à"ra of Adju:lment not by rezcrrring since uhe ìJonr:d has Ehe power

to imPose reasonable lesEricElons an'l ssfegua¡ds'

/.Ìtnfng ConmiËcee Concurred wj'Eh Ehe Suaff '

Âl¿tl-lican! I s CorunenÈs :
ltr. Gay appe"r.ã be¡ore rhe Co:nmission and requcsüed Che hearirrg Ehis da¡e

because. he cannoE ctelay any longer'

0n lloTIoN of ALLEN, the Planning cotttntission vot:ed unanimously co coirtj'nue

z'48g1 unÈil November 3, 1976'

otlì,toTIoNofY0uNG,thePlanlri.ngCor¡tlrrissionvoEedutrani'mouslyEoheål
z-!+594 this dase'

o

'l l'l¡rPC F ina]- ÂcEion: 7 neml¡ers PresenL'

oil uoTIOlì of DOI{ìiIE, Ehe Planning comrnission votec unanimously (7-0) to

recommend Lo the Boar,J of Cit,y.-ounnissÍoners tbat the following desc::ibed

property (Z-48g!+) be rezoned CS and to DENY P zoning'

J,ots 7 througlr 11, Block 4; Lots 1 an<l 2' i]loctt 9; LoEs 1 through 9

and 28 through 31, Sfock 10; Ner'z Taneha' an AddiÈion Èo the City of

c

Ð

Tulsa, Tulså CouncY'

TllÀPC )lembers Presenf

Â11.e:t
Co1i,i!cs
Cox
Doårn ie , I'fr s .
Keleher
Reeh
Ycun8,

okiahona

Stâff Present

A lber cy
B iffle
tiAf ullC L

Osgood
Sm!Elì, ¡lrs

0Eh Present

Linker, CltY
At torney

Pauling, LegaI
DepatrnenÈ

2-4898 s¡anfor¡l RoÞson (l'lells s KnighE) shr corner of u' s' 
ii;"t13 i ff-t

thisapplication\r'åsr'riEhclratrnbecâuseEheLandlvasa¡rnexedEofheCiEy
of Owasso.

L0.27 .7 6:1135 (4)

:: | -'. b,5



6
-.J

,.

ll':, Þ-

I

rtgST

E, '-

a

f

.J

a

cJ

I

I

aI

I.

â

-t

'to
,

Þr
Þ
(D
Þ
=Þ

t

3t

(t,{
m{

w.

¡ A'EH[

ftËST '. ¡l/E[.C.

I
C



Case No.1868
Action-Be,quested:

Variance of the required 30' frontage on a public street to 0'. SECTION 207

STREET FRONTAdE REQUIRED --_USE UNit 6, IOCAIEd 112Cl N. 41't E, AVE.

Presentation:
Ms. Fernandez stated that this case was continued from the June 19,2001
meeting. The Board previously asked for clarification on the easements. The
graphics staff at INCOG mapped the easements and it was included in the agenda
packet for this meeting. She stated she has been in contact with Terry West and

Ray Jordan regarding these easements. She added that it was Mr. Jordan's
opinion that these easements were for the rural water district rather than roadway
dedication. He did not consider these easements acceptable for roadway.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty noted that the second map had a panhandle not shown on the first map

and asked which is correct. Ms. Fernandez stated that staff also noted the change
and they believe the first map is correct.

lnterested PaÉies:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Walker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Walker, Tyndall, Hutson
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Dillard "absent") to Deny a Variance of the
required 30' frontage on a public street to 0', finding no access easements.

Case No. 1879
Action Requested:

Use Variance to allow a manufactured home in a CS zoned district. SECTION
710. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS -- Use Unit
6; and a Special Exception to allow a single-family home in a CS district.
SECTION 710. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS,
located NEic W. 60th St. & S. 63'd W. Ave.

Presentation:
Walter Glary, spoke for his mother, Frances Clary. They propose to place a
manufactured home on the subject property. The existing mobile home is no

longer fit to live in. He asked if there is a 55' setback from the centerline of the

adjacent street.

7:17:01 254(3)

(r, -(



Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty replied that is the setback requirement. He asked Mr. Clary if he has
contacted the building inspector. Mr. Clary replied that he has not. Mr. Alberty
stated that he must seek approval for a building permit. Mr. Alberty inquired if they
plan to remove the older mobile home. Mr. Clary responded that they would be
removing the existing home.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Walker, ïyndall, Hutson
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentíons"; Dillard "absent") to APPROVE a Use Variance
to allow a manufactured home in a CS zoned district; and a Special ExceptÍon to
allow a single-family home in a CS district, with conditions to remove the old
manufactured home, to have skirting, tie-downs, DEQ approval for sewage system,
and all permits, finding that it will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the
public welfare, on the following described property:

W 12 Lot 8 and all of Lot 9, Block 4, New Taneha, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**rr*******

Case No.1883
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit a singlewide mobile home in an RS district. SECTION
410. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS -- Use Unit 9;
and a Variance to Section 208 to permit more than one single-family dwelling or
mobile home on one lot of record to permit two mobile homes. SECTION 208.
ONE SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD, locateC 9705 W. 61't
St. S.

Presentation:
Robert and Mary Sloan, 9705 W. 6'l 't St., Sapulpa, stated they have had two
mobile homes on the subject property 'for 27 years. They propose to replace one
of the mobile homes with a new one on the site. A form (Exhibit B-1) showing
DEQ approval of sewage system was submitted.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty confirmed that the applicants know they have to go to the County
lnspector for a building permit. He also confirmed that they have DEQ approval for
the septic system.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

7 :17 :01:25a(a)

u,g



Case No. 758 (contlnued)
Presentatlon:
---Th-e appllcant, Samuel G. t{hltlow, P0 Box 2!7r ![mulgee, Oklahoma,

requested by letter (Exhlblt C-l) thaf Case No.758 be wlfhdrawn.

Board Actlon
0n lOTl ön ot..TYÌOALL the Board voted 4-O-0 (Alberty, El ler, Looneyr
Tyndal l, ttayett; no rtnaysn; no rabstentlonsrr; l{alker, trabsenftr) fo
lllTHDR t Case No. 758, as requested by the appllcant, Mr. l{hltlow.

Casq lb. 760

Âctlg! Reqestedr
farlãòe - Sectlon 710 - Prtnclpal Uses Permltted ln Commerclal

Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1209 - Request a use varlance to al lou for a

moblle home ln a CS zoned dlstrlct, locafed easf of NE/c 65rd l{est
Avenue and 60th Street Soufh.

Presentatlon:-----The ap,pl lcant, l{arren Garrlson, 4808 Soufh Elwood #151, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, asked the Board to allow hlm to lnstall a moblle home on

hls property at the above sfafed address. He lnformed thaf a house
was located on fhe lot at one flme, buf lt was destroyed by flre
approxlmately l2 years ago.

Ccrnlplts and Questlons:
@theappllcantlfufllltlesareavallable,andMr.

Garrlson replled fhat all utllltles are avallable' buf are not on

fhe lot af thls tlme.

ln response to Mr. Albertyrs lnqulry as to the use of the moblle
home, the appllcant stated that he plans to sklrt the moblle and use
lf as hls permanent drel I lng.

Mr. Looney asked lf there are other ¡noblle homes ln the area, and
Mr. Garrlson replled that there ls a moblle nexf door to hls
property and many ln the area.

lntel=rsted Parfles:

-Eva 
WJlson, stated thaf she ls representlng her father who resldes

af 1849 North Bosfon Place, Tulsa' 0klahoma, and ouns Property
abuttlng fhe subJect lot. She lnqulred lf a moblle home park or a

moblle home sales buslness llll be operatlng on the properfy, and
Mr. Garrlson replled that there wlll only be one moblle home and no
buslness on the lot. Ms. Illlson stated that she does not remember
moblle homes belng located ln the ar€a.*

Board Acflon:_ffixotLmlEYtheBoardvofed4-0-0(Alberty,Eller,Looney,
Tyndal l, ttayett; no rtnaysr; no rrabstentlonsrt; l{alker, rrabsenfn) to
IPPROVE a Use Yarlarrce (sectlon 710 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln
ffi¡al Dtstrtcts - Use Unlt 1209) to allow for a moblle home ln
a CS zoned dlsfrlct; subJecf to the appllcant acqulrlng Health
Deparfmenf approval and a Bulldlng Permlf; flndlng that there are
mlxed zonlng classlflcaflons ln the area, wlth many moblle homes

I . 1 8.87 :87 (3)

b.q



Case No. 760 (contlnued)
already ln place; and flndlng that fhe grantlng of the use varlance
would not cause subsfantlal detriment to the area and would nof
vlolate the sptrlt and lntent of fhe Code or the Comprehenslve Plan;
on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

\
E/2 of Lot 8, Lot 7, Block 4, New Taneha Addlflon, Tulsa
Counfy, 0klahoma.

*Af the concluslon of the meetlng, Ron Flelds, a representatlve of the
Bulldlng lnspecforts offlce, lnformed the Board that fhe lnterested
party, Ms. l{llson, had acfually lnfended to aPPear before the Board
concernlng Case No.762 lnstead of Case No.760. Mr. Flelds stafed thaf'
ln a dlscusslon wlth Ms. llllson whlle the meeflng ras ln Progress' he

explalned to her thaf Mr. Casteel, appllcant ln Case No.762, ls plannlng
to use fhe moblle home as hls resldence and wlll not operate a buslness
on fhe property.

Gase lb. 761

âctlon Requeste_d:

- 
Use Varlanèe - Sectlon 910 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln Resldentlal
Dlstrlcfs - Use Unll 1209 - Request a use varlance to al low for a
moblle home ln an lL zoned dlstrlct, localed 1/4 nlle east of NE/c
f6lsf Street and South Elwood Avenue.

Presentatlon¡----Tñã app I lcant, Bea Clymer, 1634 South Ash Place, Broken Arrow,
Oklahoma, submltfed a slte plan (Exhtbî+ D-21, and stafed that she
ls represenflng the Helen Colpltt Murphy Trust. She lnformed that
fhey have leased a bulldlng that ls outslde the clty llmlls of
Gfenpool and therefore, has only County pol lce profectlon. Ms.

Clymer asked fhe Board fo ailow the placemenf of a moblle horne on
the properfy for securlty purposes. A letter (Exhlblt D-l) from the
orner of fhe property ln quesflon was submltted.

Cqrments and Ouesllons:

--T-;llbárty 
tnqulred lf the moblle home wlll be locafed ln front of

the bulldlng, and Ms. Clymer replled that, due to the locatlon of
fhe septlc system, the moblle wlll be placed to the front of the
properfy,

Irlr. Alberty Informed that the moblle wlll have to meef the front
setback requlrements.

Ron Flelds, Bulldlng lnspectlon, lnformed that the setback wlll be
approxlmately l0Ot ln thls arêa' and Ms. Clymer stated that the
proposed moblle home locatlon wlll be more fhan 100t from the
centerl lne of fhe streef.

I'h. Alberty lnqulred tf fhe requesfed use rllll run concurrent wlth
fhe tease, and she stated that she would llke for the moblle home

use to be alloryed untll fhe lease explres.
8.18.87:87(4)

b.\0



Feet
0 200 400

ÊJ
cBoA-2847 Note: G,?ph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physlcal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 32 Aer¡alPhoto}ate: FebruaryrOtA þ. \ |



Feet
0 50 100

b=--
cBoA-2847 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 32 Aerial Photo Date: February 2\tt (r. I



Looking northwest from S. 62nd W. Ave.

Looking west into rear of yord from S. 62'd W. Ave

b.\3



Looking south onto the property from W. 6}th ft. S.

b.\q



PIOT PTATU
BE IN HUD I

ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Home,septic drainfield, nd Indentifybetween critical
I

Completion f nstructions: Please sketch the location of the following items.well, septictanlç driveway, access road a boundary lines.the distances at are broken the g

MH W

I
LEGEND

\

\
tè

'rò

þ
\

\

4rt

\\
o

(,

o

When both an individual water supply system (well) and septic system are being utilized prior to the FinalDisbursement the Retailer/Builder will be required to provide a professional drawing, plaÇ or survey by the localmunicipality or surueyor showing that HUD's minimum distance requírements have been met. As evidenced bysignature below, the Builder/Retailer agrees and understands their responsibility the l"lUD MinimumèoncerningWell Distance Requirements and their responsibilíty to HUD's requírements have been met.
BUILDER/ RETAILER SIGI{ATURE:

provide evidence that

DATE¡

b.15



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b.l u



.R

AG

E
l¡J

N
(t,

t¡¡
(o
ñt

3t, CN
A-CN

A-l

SUBJECT TRACT

RS

E
s

AG
trl
€(\
1r,1

A-1

LEGEND

Broken Arrow Corporate Limits

Feet
200 400 cBoA-28480

E# 17-14 08

r(, \



TUI.9A GOUNTY BOARD OF AD.IUSTMENÏ
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 7408

CZM: 63

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2848

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 09/15/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAilT: Mathew and Laura Cain

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS

District (Sec.240.2-E)

LOCATIOI{= 1-2591, E 1-32 ST S ZONED: RS

FEI{GELINE: Broken Arrow

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 1-.3 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 5283 W200 E1-O95 N595 N/2 LESS S25 FOR RD SEC 81-7 1'4 1.2994CS,

RELEIIANT PR EIIIOUS AGTIOilS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2543 June 2015: The Board approved a Variance of the allowed square footage for
accessory buildings in the RS district from 75O sq. ft. lo I,225 sq.ft., on property located at
12106 East 131-st Street South.

CBOA-246î on 4.16.13, the Board approved a variance of the allowed square footage for
detached accessory buildings from 750 SF to 1-200 SF in the RS district. LOCATED: !2644 E

1_31_st sT

CBOA-2301; on 7.15.08, the Board approved a variance of the allowed square footage for
accessory buildings from 750 SF to 1800 SF. LOCATED: l-31-35 S 121st Ave

AI{ALYSIS OF SURROUT{DIilG AREA: The subject tract is located in a single-family neighborhood with
residential uses and RS zoning.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to permit a detached accessory
building to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS District (Sec.240.2-E)

Section 240.2.8 permits accessory buildings in the RS district up to 750 SF of floor area. The
provision of the Code attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district,
preserve the openness of living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of
structures.

1,&
REVTSED 9/8/2020



The applicant provided the following statement, "Building will be primarily used to store our
pick-up truck and used as a shop for residential use only. Storage of tools and personal items."

According to the submitted drawing, the applicant is proposing to construct a 40' x 50' (2,000
SF) accessory building in the rear yard. The existing storage building is 500 SF so the total
square footage in aggregate would be 2,500 SF.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-
injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _(approve/deny) a Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed
75O sq. ft. in an RS Distrlct (5ec.24O.2-E)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subiect to the followinÉ. conditions. if anv:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or círcumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstríct; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantÍal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, orthe Comprehensive Plan.

,(, ?
REVTSED 9/8/2020



On MOTION of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Walker "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the request for a Variqlrce
to reduce the permitted building setback from a R District from 75 feet to 5 feet to permit
an auto shop (Section 930), subject to outside storage. The hardship is that the area is
converting to industrial but still has small pockets of residential lots. There is to be a
screening fence on the west; for the following property:

LTS 7 & I BLK 5; LT 9 BLK 5; LT l1 BLK 5; LT 10 BLK 5, OPPORTUN¡W HGTS,
OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2543-Johnnv Blavlock
flåLE *{}pY

Action Reouested:
Var¡ance of the allowed square footage for accessory buildings in the RS District
from 750 square feet to 1,225 square feet (Section 24O.2.8). LO9ATION: 12106
East 131st Street South, Broken Arrow

Presentation:
Johnny Blaylock, 12106 East 131tt Street South, Broken Arrow, OK; stated he would
like to be able to clean up his yard by erecting a three car garage in the rear of his
property. The garage he has currently is too smallfor him to paik his large pickups in; a
1-Ton flatbed and a diesel truck. He plans to erect a privacy fence on the side of the
house but it will be in front of the proposed garage, and will plant flowers in front of the
fence for asthetics.

Mr. Walker asked Mr. Blaylock about the portable buildings that are currently on the
property. Mr. Blaylock stated there are two portable buildings; one will be removed and
the other will be moved back to the side of the proposed garage and attached to make it
look more barn like in appearance.

Mr. Blaylock stated that he would like to have a gate between the house and the
proposed garage, and the east side of the proposed garage will be used for storage for
his personal items, i.e,, charcoal grill, lawnmower, etc.

Mr. Dillard asked Mr, Blaylock why he was going install a privacy fence because there is

an existing chain link fence. Mr. Blaylock stated the chain link fence is going to be
removed, Mr. Blaylock stated the County claimed 25 feet of his property to resurface
the road and the chain link will come out then. Because of the loss of the 25 feet he is
trying to move everthing back to make his house look better. Mr. Blaylock came
forward and used a map from the Board's agenda packet to show how the privacy fence
and gate would be oriented with the house and yard.

lnterested Parties:
ffi3125South121.tEastAvenue,BrokenArrow,oK;statedshelives
directly west of where the proposed garage will be. She and her husband built their

06lt6l20tsl#421 (9)

1,4



Ëtil tr{*iTir¡iop - eç4s b

house about seven years ago and in about 2012 Mr. Blaylock applied for a incorporation
of his business, and it is listed as welding and car repair. Ms. Rausch stated that is
what Mr. Blaylock does in the evenings and on the weekends. Ms. Rausch stated that
her bedrooms are on the rear of her house and occasionally Mr. Blaylock starts early or
works late, and they can hear it. She would like to be able to sell her house if she ever
need to and having the proposed building next to her house wifl be a hardship on her.

Mr. Walker stated that, based on the zoning, the Board will specify no commercial work.
Ms. Rausch brought forth a piece of paper that she said was Mr. Blaylock's
incorporation paper that she obtained from the internet.

Rebuttal:
Mr. Blaylock came forward and stated that he would like to have a copy of the paper
that was presented by Ms. Rausch because he has never applied for a corporation. Mr.
Blaylock stated he does have a Federal ldentification Number that he has had for many
years. The Board allowed Mr. Blaylock to see and read the paper presented by Ms.
Rausch.

Mr. Blaylock feels that Ms. Rausch has been singling him out, yet there is an approved
2,000 square foot garage immediately next to her house where the owner builds hot
rods and cars. Across the street from Ms. Rausch another home owner works on hot
rods and cars. Mr. Blaylock stated that he is doing what he can to survive by working
five days a week at K C Automotive from 8:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. and he also does field
service work and has for 30 years. lf his neighbor or friend needs help he will help
them. lf the church calls asking for help he will help. lf that is breaking the law he is
sorry. He has lived in his house for 14 years and this is the only problem he has ever
had.

Mr. Dillard asked Mr. Blaylock where K C Automotive is located. Mr. Blaylock stated
that it is located at 131tt and South Memorial, and he has worked there for ten years.

Mr. Blaylock asked the Board what he could do about a privacy fence that Ms. Rausch
installed on his property, and he has a survey stating such. Mr. West stated that would
be a civil lawsuit between the two property owners.

Mr. Blaylock stated that he has never met Ms. Rausch; she has never come to his
house nor said anything to him about noise or anything else, though he has met and
spoke with Mr. Rausch. Mr. Blaylock stated that he used to do ornamental iron work in
his yard when the Rausch's were building their house and she never complained.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of GRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Walker "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the request for a Vari4rge

06t16t20tst#421 (10)
rl, 5



oßoÆ -esc/3
of the allowed square footage for accessory buildings in the RS District from 750 square
feet to 1,225 square feet (Section 240.2.E), subject to no commercial activity can take
place in the residential area. The hardship is an oversized lot that is almost an acre in
size; for the following property:

PRT N/2 NE BEING PRT TR K N24O W2OO E2345 N595 LESS N5O FOR RD SEC 8 17
14 .872AC, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

**********'i**

NEW BUSINESS
None.

*************

OTHER SINESS
None

tätil üüpï

hair

061r6/2otsl#421 (11)

BOARD COMMENTS
None.

*************

*************

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:48 p.m.

Date approved: ? \

-"1^

t

1. t,



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW APPLICATIONS

9|¡¡e ilo. 2461-Le¡lev Clouee
FILE

SOPY

Actlon Reouested:
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure in an RS District to exceed 750
square feet (Section 240.2.8) and be built at 1,200 square feet. Locatlon: 12640
East 1313t Street South

Fresentation:
tss]ey G¡õuse, 12æO East 131ôt Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that he wants to replace a
smaller building that has been razed with a little larger building for the storage of his
lawn equipment, gardening equipment and vehicles.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Clouse if he was going to use the building as a business or any
type of commercial use, Mr. Glouse stated that the building was for his personal use
and nothing more,

lnterested Parties;
There were no interested parties present.

Comment¡ and Gluestiona:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Draper "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Osborne, Walker "absentn) to ÆPBQVE the request for a
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure in an RS District to exceed 750
square feet (Section24A.2.E) and be built at 1,200 square feet. The lot size is larger
enough to accommodate to requested building size, and ¡t is conducive to the
surrounding neighborhood; for the following property:

N3l2 W200 E1095 N595 Nr2 LESS N25 and S25 FOR RD SEC 817 14 1.20íACS,
OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOII,IA

04/t6120r3/#39s (2)

7,,1



fnterested Parties:
Gary Tanner, 121A South Detroit, Tulsa, Oklahoma, with US Cellular, stated they
could bolt a wood privacy fence to the outside of the chain link fence if required.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dillard, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Walker, Dillard, Charney,'aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Tyndall, Hutson "absent") to APPROVE, a Special
Exception to permit a 100 ft. monopole communications tower in the AG district
(Section 310), finding the application complies with the 11 factors per Section
1204.3.8, with condition for wood fence to be bolted to the exterior of the chain link
fence, on the following described property:

LT 1 BLK 1, CROSSROADS CHRISTIAN CENTER, Tutsa County, State of
Oklahoma

i****r***
raÒa¡...

Case No.230l
Actlon Requested¡

Variance of the maximum size of a detached accessory bullding permltted in the
RS district from 750 sq.ft. to 1,800 sg. ft. (Section 24A.z.El,located: 13135 South
121st East Avenue,

Presentatlon:
Lester walters, 1002 south PowelÍ, wagoner, oklahoma, 744ar, stated the
applicant purchased property in Broken Arrow, He stated that the size of the lot is
about 1.2 acres. He planned to store some classic cars, and personal items. They
proposed to use the same materials for the exterior of fhe accessory building as
the house. He submitted a petition of the neighbors (Exhibit A-1), which were all in
support. He has a privacy fence.

lntereeted Partles.:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak

Board Action:
On Motion of Charney, the Board voted 3-0,0 (Walker, Dillard, Charney,'aye,'; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Tyndall, Hutson "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
maximum size of a detached accessory building permitted in the RS district from
750 sq. ft. to 1,800 sq. ft. (Section 240,2.E1, as submitted with the hardship being
the size of the lot and the needs for storage; subject to exterior façade to match the
house; no revenue generating business operated out of the accessory building, on
the following described property:

Variance of the maximum size of a detached accessory building permitted in the
RS district from 750 sq. ft. to 1,800 sq. ft. (Section 240.2.81

07:15:08:338 (4)

'(, 8



4000
Feet
200 cBoA-2848 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-14 08
Aer¡atPhotoDate: FebruaryrOrU 

T, 
q



Feet
0 50 100

-+
cBoA-2848 Note: Gr€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-14 08
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 '( \



I

Y
q *t 7

r¡¡
vr), fv

r
I

! \
fi 7,/

n(fi,it
Jvt'rtrcvç

o

7q

\/
\/

V4
¡ b

05 xu
t

-lI
tF I

I

I

f 3
nIQÍ,II vl

al Ie

erç

It,
f

\
{rl

lY3't"ltbt)?fl

I' L/11{'
I

,1

llrl, I \
t/.1

'I

l_
l

\ I
I

I

I

itY.l<'( 1¡



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

r(.\a



151

WYUEAW4

Qo

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

1

IL

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

500
Feet
250 cBoA-28490

19-10 03

8.\



TUTSA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMET{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9003
GZM: 33

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2849

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 09/!5/2020 l-:30 PM

APPLICANÎ Alicia Warlick

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot width (Tracts A, B, & C), lot area (Tracts A & B), and
land area per dwelling unit (Tracts A, B, & C) in the AG district to permit a lot line adjustment (Section 330,
Table 3) and Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated right-of-way
from 30 feet to permit a lot line adjustment (Tracts A, B, & C) (Section 207)

IOCATION= 22307 W 6 ST S ZO[{ED: AG

FENCELII{E: Sa nd Springs

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT S¡ZE= 4.47 acres

tEGAt DESCR¡PTIOil: N1-0AC S1-2 t/2AC LESS WLY3AC & LESS Sl-82 & LESS E330 & LESS W330 E660
N132 SW NW & S25 W BRADLEY ST S ADJ ON N SEC 3 1-9 1-0 1.4344CS; 1-AC lN N 10AC S12 /2AC SW
NW BEG 33OW NEC TH W33O 51-32 E33O NI.32 POB SEC 3 1-9 1-O; N1-OAC 5T21,/2AC LESS WLY3AC TO

USA & LESS N1-98 & LESS E33O SW NW PRT SW NW BEG 41-3N & 743.t7W SECR SW NW TH W7O N25
E7O S25 POB & N25 W BRADLEY ST S ADJ ON S SEC 3 19 10 2.O34AC,

REtEllAt{T PREIIIOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with a mixture of
agricultural and residential uses.

STAFF COMMEI{TTì:

The applicant is before the Board to request a Variance of the minimum lot width (Tracts A, B, & C),

lot area (Tracts A & B), and land area per dwelling unit (Tracts A, B, & C) in the AG district to permit
a lot line adjustment (Section 330, Table 3) and Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on
a public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to permit a lot line adjustment (Tracts A, B, &
C) (Section 2O7). (The land area per dwelling unit on Tract C is withdrawn by staff - the survey
submitted indicates that the parcel will be 2.2L5 acres which meets zoning code requirements.)

The applicant provided the following hardship:

"7957 and 2OO7 County vacated Bradley Street which:
o Eliminated tract frontage
o Eliminated legal ingress / egress
c Altered tract orientation with respect to frontaSe, which altered width calculations
o Forces creation of flaS plots

8.Â
plots, each requirinS 3O feet of frontage

REVTSED 9/8/2020



requ¡r¡ng, remedy (0.04 acre mini-tract).

neighborhood filled with non-conformin{ /ots, such as the 7.55 acre plot south; and the -7
acre plot east of our own one acre plot.

shape, size and the existence of nei$hboringi properties with non-conformin{ widths and
s2es.

retirement plan for separate family members on distinct land tracts: 22307 was separated
by Bradley Street from the southern tract and the east one acre was purchased as a sinfle
one acre plot. We want specific family members to have the ability to separately inhabit
distinct tracts and realize the ori{inal promise of this purchase.

eradicate the "land lock" of our one acre and rectify a slight home encroachment."

The AG district requires a m¡nimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum land area per dwelling unit
o'f 2.I acres. The Code also requires a minimum lot width of 150' in an AG district. As shown on

the submitted surveys, the proposed lot line adjustment will create three flag lots.
o Tract A will be 1-.4 acres and the proposed lot width is 65 ft.
o Tract B will be 1-.3 acres and contain a lot width of 90 ft.
o Tract C will be 2.21.5 acres (meets code) and the proposed lot width is 99 ft.

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that all three tracts
will have less than 30 feet of frontage on South 22Isr West Avenue.

o Tract A - 1-2.5 feet
o Tract B - 1-2.5 feet
o Tract C - 25 feet

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Yariance of the minimum lot width (Tracts A, B, & C), lot area
(Tracts A & B), and land area per dwelling unit (Tracts A & B) in the AG district to permit a lot line
adjustment (Section 330, Table 3) and a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to permit a lot line adjustment (Tracts A, B, & C)

(Section 2O7).

Findingthe hardsh¡p to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or círcumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstrict' and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public lood or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

8,3
REVTSED 9/8/2020



0
Feet
250 500 cBoA-2849 Note: G,tr,phic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical features on lhe ground.Subject
Tractlr---{rlrJ 19-10 03 Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018 8. L[



{)ffiãffi3Ëffi

fAx rD ,29610
0.90 ÀcRE

'fAx rD f3o1l0
1 ACRE

TAX tD #J0310
] ACRE

#30410
ACRE

ID
.55

TAX

I^x tD #29714
1.69 ACRI

çt rax rD #31280 I \ :. .-, ,
0.6ò9"aCRE vrr\r.v¡-,

5 ACRÉS
TAX rD #29880

ABBOUD

lAX lD #29OlO + TAX lD ¡r294lo + TAx rD f295io

5.71 ACRES_ CHEATWOOD

5 rcr P¿-4¿v
($elov. ctnnxs6)

[J o,&r
Is
l.

N

'rAX l0 #30610
5.97 ACRE

o.^{h
RlOE

srlE
T

19

N

(D

=e(l)

an(l)

=It
(\I
<\¡

=o
at,

H+g$-sP

I (rñofì*€
MINI-TRACT "A.'

-J

âI
oot

Â û&r ot w ffAr ¡s PÆt d M ilonuEsl 0@[n
ü¡w¡¡i æ *cm û&E (J). ronsp ilN€E¡ 19)
i@tu rNff m rrc) at d E rNts B€ M
;aeì;'iN Èia^ cldNfr sr^E d o(Lad^. ^ccmc 

þ
ií-u i @ERñÉilr seÉt ffERCG atc MnËi
dgBo Âs ttuG
dMEúilô 

^I 
*! WùEÆT MNEA d ftE S*851

ãurri¡ ¡swz.l or Dt MD*sl @drn (ñ/¡). tr
s^D sod ùiÚ (J): ÈatrG NdÈ m6'l' ¿Æl
xdc nË a^sÉLy ul$ ü $tO SV., NV¿ rú .l¡00
EEr: ûINCE Wù A9.rì¿'ÉSr Íæ 7.!r7 [Ú D Èr
Þd; d âaôNN¡N6. nEG cùtuuNG s* Ðar'''
ñ Fd æ,æ ml: nañG ffifr @la€- Esr tÛ
ii¡o ¡i¡r nrxc¡ nsfl ætf1.- ÉÀsr rfi 70,ú EEI
É€ sB @1d.6_ E^ST Fæ 2É.@ Ftal fo û€ PûNl
f aaoNilfic ø s^0 nÀd ø lÆo.

m^cr d uNo coNlÀlNNc 1.ts !o Fl æ o.0{2 ¡89
MeE 6 úSS

$d
%,
z

Extúbit
tH6 rs ñof Á PL^¡ of sREr' $¡s t¡H8I 6 IOR
Nrmu^nN[ PdRÞÉS @t

o(,

(n



lra.Å A 108 -9
o0Exhibit

Part of the NW/+
Section 3, T-19-N, R-10-E

Å
@

I E
g
f{

T

19

N
N001d

N89',+1'14'E
S00'lE',06'E

25.0o'2ã.

IEGAL DESCRTP'trOtl
A IRACT OF LA¡.¡D TTIAT IS PART OF l}IE NOñTHIESÎ qJARTER (Ntr,/4)
(3), Toü.¡sùilp NIÌ{ETEEN (ls) NoRTH, RANGE rEN (ro) EAsr ù ï.rÉ
lrERtDrAN. n LSA CO|JNW. sTArE Or OKLAHOIaA, r'cC'mor,lc To IHE
SURYEY THEREOF, BEING MORE PARÎCULÀRLY O¡SCNN¡O Â5 FOIIOTÚS:

Scole 1":125'
NEg'41'14'E

t7ô.E1'
N69'41't4'E

83.3Cf-
T
zo

Loca$on Map

l
h(D
ùí-+
dc)oä'o

1r,

o
3c
3

{¡,6
*
+,gf

C{
N
.c*tto
Ø

1..

{.
=UI

ur2
J

J
ûa

F
U'
l¡¡

¡¡!'

I

lrt
a
(D*
?)r()
o2

å

o
No
N

o
z
./t'
t¡J

(J
o
Ø
ln

{
lrl
ftsa
:t
¡¡Jo
ø
gr¡
1
3
x
0)!tq
(t¡
()
2
$q
o)
o(o
2t
(9
z,
Ëê

N69.41'tcE
627.oO*-

690.12'
s6t¡'+11+'w

50, VACA1ED ROAD EAS€MENT
DOCUMENT l2OO7l5E3ô4

OF SECTON T}IREE
fiDIAN tsASE AÌ{D
U.S. GO\¡ERNMINT

sE cOR. SlV/4 Nr/¡+
sEclloN 3, T-tg-N. R-10-E
(Pofi{r 0r coMtrEr.rcEttEr{T)

sool0'49'w

POtlrT oF

colúuENclNc AI lHE SOUû|EÅST CORNER OF rHE SOrJTHfifsT QTJARTER (Sn/4) OF rHE
NORIHT1EST QUARIER (Nv+), OF SA|D SECIION TITREE (5); 'fltENcE HOn*r-OOro'+g" E¡si
AIONG IHE EASTERLY LINE -oq sAD sV4, NlY/4 roR 2.ro.00 FEET¡ tltENcE sqjlH ô911.14"lì'Esr FoR 55.0û FEET To lHE v¡tsrrnlv hrorl or nAy UNE r sourlr z¿rsr insr Ãwñúe
AND '¡HE POIT{T OF EEGIN¡¡Nq THENCI COÈ¡TM'II{G SOTJTTI E9?1'14- *fST FOR 690.12 FEET
TO TtlE E STERLY RlGl{T 0f IYAY $'lE OF KEì151O¡|E EXPRESSTAY¡ T}IENCE NoRIH Z1T}0',t5'
WEST ATOTIG SAID RI6HT OF VIAY FOR 164.94 FEET; THENCE NORIH B9'4I'14' EAST FOR
176.81 FEET; TTIENCE NORÎH OOIE'4ô' UEST Fffi 25.{X¡ FEET T}IET{CE }.¡ORTH 69'+I't4' EâST
FOñ 7O.OO FEET¡ 'IHENûE S0J1H OOIE'4ô' EAST FOR 2S.OO FEET; IHENC:E NONïH ¡g'OirI'
EAST FOR 63.3,1 FEET¡ 'lllENCE SOU'IH fill0'4g" WESï FOß 160.50 FEET¡ IHgttCt NORIH
69'41'14' EAsr FoR 627:00- SlT¡-lHlNct sotrH 0oïo'49' l}Esr FoR tz-5o FEET To tHEPONT OT tsEGINNING OF SAID IRACT OF IAND.

IRACI OF LAND cot{TAtNING ôq9t7 Sq. FT. OR 1.,r0 ÀCRES MORI Ofi t"EsS.

SISEMORE
& ASSOCIATES

t¡veyfitg - Clvl etûtoühg - Land n¡rhe
ölll EAST'3tu H-ACE Ff{OÌ\Ë (gô 00õ-9600
TILSA, OKLAI-lOtulA 74135 FAX; (9tS) 005-806S
C.A Ì.¡O, â421 ËXp. DATE O/So/?t

(www"sw-assoc.com)

SITEt--

tÀl* 7lgr'X om& * fûno4 FLE l ûûûþû



RlOE

-frac+ ß
Exhib¡t

Part of the NW4
Section 3, T-19-N, R-10-E

Å
@

ü

ï
19

N

Þ
u,
u¡

=T
b
c¡(\t

NE9?t'14'E
330.0O'

62?.00'
s8g'41'14'W

37 50' VACAIED ROAD EAS€MENT
DOCUMET.TT #20071 3E¡ô4

LEGAL DESCRIPRON
A 1RACT OF LAND fiAr ls pARl OF THE NORTfltrtST QTJAR1ER (Nrï/4) 0F SECïO¡¡ 'ltlRÊE
(5), TOTI'¡SHIP NINEIEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE TEN (10) EAST OF IHE INDIAN EASE AT.ID

üÉntonn. nLsA ctrJNTy,- srATE oF ot<l ltolrA, AccoRDtNc ro lHE u.s. co\€RNuENf
STJR\EY T}IEREOñ BEING IIORE PAR1ICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLO1TS¡

couMËNctr{G AT THE SQIJI}|EAST COßNER OF rHE SOuT}tlçST QIJARTER (Sv4) OF l}lE
NoRTHyiEST AUARTER (NV4), oF sAlD sEc'Tìû{ IHREE (f); IHENCE NoRIH o0lo'49" EAST
ALollG IllE E^STERLY UNE of s lD slY/4, Nw/l FoR 252'50 FEET; Î{ENCE sojTl,l 6s'41'14"
YEST FOR s¡.ff} FEET TO '¡}IE VIÊSTERLY RIGHT OF WAY UI.¡E OT SCXJTH 221ST WST AVENUE

AND lHE pC¡tNT OF EEG|NNIHG¡ THENCE COI¡'Í|NUING SCüTH E9'41'14' YIEST FOR 627.00 FEET;

THGNCE NOR1H ü)'10"49- EASï 160.50 fEET THENCf, NORIH Egrl'l¿l' EÀST FoR 550.d) FEET;

THENCE Sojn OOIO'¡[9' l{f,Sï FOR 1,fE.OO FEET; IHENCE NOñTH 69'.+1'1f E^ST FOR 297.00
FEET; 'IHENCE SOUIH 001049'EAST FOñ 12.50 FEET To IHE PONT oF BEGINiIING OF Sr\lD
ÏRACT OF LAND.

TRACT OF LAND CO¡ITAINING 56,677 SQ. FT, OR 1.30 ACRES MONÉ OR T.ESS,

DÅTÉ 7/9,/?0 oRÞ€R * üOåO4 Fl.e * glo.Õ(x}o

Scole 1'=125'

Location Map

NE91+1'14'E s8g'41'14'U
3Am'

12.5,o'
soolo'49'r,

FCINÎ OF

sE coR. sV+ Nï/4
sEclto{ 3. T-19-N, R*10-E
(POTNT OF Corn ENC'EMSNT)

61ll EAST 32rd PLACE Ft.{O¡Ë €lE) 6æ-9600
Tfl-sA. OKLAIIOMA 74ß6 FAX: (9tB) 666-8G68
c.A. NO. ?421 EXP. DATE 6/90-/21

(wvw.sw-aseoc.oom)

SISEMORE
& ASsoCnrEs

trveyÛrg - Ghd Elûro*¡ - Lând Fl¡rrÜtg

F
t¡9
EE

t^

trJ
I

.eB9d
broo'z

o3co

ú,o3
o
(\¡
$t
-g
3o(f,

*
-z

l¡¡
o, c)*llr'oñ
rlo
c¡(\loz

l¡l2
J

I
oa

Pv,
l¡J

SITE1--

v
Do

ê
No(\I

C)
3
6
t¡J
F-

õo
V'
v)

,lt
t¡¡
0lo:
LJ
vt6

rtq
o'
o
(D

ci2t
É,ô



SITE

3

^

#
I

f-o
Á.

o2o

RlOE

WEST WEKIWA ROAD
Locati

Exh bI tUJ
fz
ul

Ír
at)
1¡l

irtt-o
RN
Il-fo(t,

*fi-acf 
CPart of the NW/4

Section 3, T- 19-N, R- 10-E

Scole 1"=125'

\
o
Jc
0)

25.00'
s00'10'49"wN89?1'1

890.1
4"E
2' ,1

33

531.80'
sE936'35"W

g,

$t
$t

ão
Ø

+

z
t
Ø
l¡¡z
J

J
É,
L¡l
F-
U,

l¡l

oo
rrt
C\¡

cd=
Esb,rJ$..- b
ð8s
$$8

297.OO'
s69"1'14"W

POINT OF

SE COR
SECTION

__J
LEGAL DESCRIPTON

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE NORTHITEST QUARTER (Nü/4) OF SECIION THREE (3),
row\¡sHlPrlN€TEE-ry (!s) 

^ry9¡lH, !4rygE_TEry (,lo) FA-sr oF THE rruoinn'eÂsc ¡¡lo uERlDr¡r.¡, Tuùs¡couNTY, srATE oF oKLAHoMA, AccoRDrNc îo'rnE u.s. covERNMEHT sunvri rxÈneoÉ, enñc
MORE PARTCULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT 'IHE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHTT/EST QUAR'IER (Sw/4) OF THE

I9!T!SrT_ QUARTER (NV4), oF sAtD SEcroN THREE (J); fiENcE ¡¡onn ooroàs,; eisr ¡LoNe
THE EASIERLY LINE oF S4lD 

-SW14, 
Nw/4 FoR ZlS.Oo rErr; 'ÍHENCË SoUTH 89'41'14" WÊST FOR33.00 FEET To A PoINT oN THÉ wssrÉRlv RTGHT oF wAy L|NE or soun zzlsi wgsf ÃraNue

AND fiE POINT OF BEG|NN|NG; THENCE cON"t¡NUtNG SOUTH E9.41'14" TVEST FOR 297.00 FEET;
THENCE SoUTH 0010'49". U:-ST 132.94 FEET (FlELDX1s2.oo FEET LEGAL); THENCE sQu|tt Bg.3o'3snwEsr FoR 531.E0 FEET To A potNT oN 'THE Eesrenlv nlcHr oÉ'vllAy LINE or xlvsioñe
EXPRESSWAY; THENCE NORTH 21'OO'45" wEST, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR .169.6O 

FEET;
THENCE N0RTH E9'41'14" EAST FoR E90.12 FEET To A potNT oN TFIE wEsrERLy RTGHT oF wAy
LINE oF SOUIH 221ST lvE_S-T AIENUE; THENCE SOUTH OOIO'49" WEST, ALONG SA|D RtcHT OF ytAY,
FoR 25.00 FEET To rHE potNT 0F BEctNNtNG oF sAtD TRAcr oF iÁñd. 

-

ÏRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 96,473 SQ. FT. OR 2.215 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SISEMORE
&ASSOCnTES

$rveytp - Ghd Endneorirg - LarË Harrürg
6111 EAST 32nd PLACE PHONE: (9tB) 665-9600
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136 FAX: (918) 665-8668
c'A' No' 2421 

(www.sw-as"o"."ot#"'oott 6/30/21

sw/4
3, T-1 R-l0-E

NIY

(POTNT OF COMMENCEMENT)

ùATê UzA/æ oFDËR * tsop.o4 FLE * pto.o3o()

50' VACATED ROAD EASEMENT
DOCUMENT #200713E364

DA

DO

o
No
N

:
C)z
Uí
Lrl
t-.-

õo
Ø
(,/)

Jd

L!.1

v.

t-IJ
v't
U)

ct¡ì-()
)-
3
c
X
(.)
I()
o;

$o
o;
O
@

Y
(,z
=É.ô



AG AG

E-

SUBJECT TRACT

,lt\'

cBoA-2850Feet
0 250 500

-+rJ
17-13 28

q.\



TUI.SA GOUT{TY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7328
GZM: 66

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2850

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE: 09/15/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAI{T: Natha lie Cornett

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot width to permit a lot-split in an AG district. (Section
330 Table 3)

LOCATIOI{= 76325 S 43 AV E ZO[{ED: AG

FEilCELINE: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Residentia I TRACT S¡ZE: 4.06 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTION: 5290 N1-475 E61-0 ry2 NE SEC 28 17 !3 4.06AC,

R ELEIIANT PREI/IOUS AGTIOITS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-918 August 1989: The Board approved a Variance of the required lot width from 200'
Io t45' in an AG zoned district, on property located at l-6235 South 43rd East Avenue.

AIIALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounds AG zoning in all directions and
contains a mixture of residential and agricultural uses.

STAFF GOMMEilITì:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum lot width to permit a
lot-split in an AG district. (Section 330 Table 3)

The applicant provided the attached statement concerning the hardship, see exhibit "B'.

As shown in the submitted survey, the applicant is attempting to split the 4.06 parcel into two
tracts of 2.03 acres each. The average lot widths are 145 ft each. Per Section 330 of the Code,
the AG district requires a minimum lot width of 150 ft.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the request to ensure that the current and future use of the subject
property is compatible and non-injurious to the public good and spirit/intent of the Code.

9.^
REVTSED 9/9/2020



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Yariance of the minimum lot width to permit a lot-
split in an AG district. (Section 330 Table 3)

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumsfances, which
are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the
terms of the Code would result in unnecessa,:f hardship; that such extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other propeñy in the
same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spint, and intent of the Code, or
the Comprehensive Plan."

q.3
REVISED 9/9/2020



Case No. 917 (contlnued)
âddltlonal Oments:

Board lstlon
0n lþTl
taYeni
DEXY a
Con¡nerc

Hr. Looney asked Mr. Ïlebster how long
he replled that he purchased the land

he has orned the property, and
ln September of 1988' rlth the

lntentlon of constructlng a home and operatlng a buslness.

I'lr. El ler asked the app I lcant to state the slze of the proposed
bulldlng, and he replled that a 40t by 60r bulldlng ls planned.

0l{ of ELLER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Eller, Looneyr Tyndall,
no nnaysr; no nabstentlonsn; Alberty, Ïlalker, rabsentñ) to
Spælal Þtcçtlon (Sectlon ?10 - Prlnclpal Usss Permltted ln
lal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1206 and 1215) to allow for a

cablnet shop, a kennel and a slngle-famlly drelllng ln a CS zoned
dlstrlct; and to DEilY a üse Yarlance (Sectlon 710 - Prlnclpal Uses
Permltted ln Cormerclal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1209') to allow for a
rnoblle home to locate ln a CS zoned dlstrlct; f lndlng that the
grantlng of the requesfs rould ba detrlmental to the nelghborhood
ànd rould vlolate the splrlt, purPoses and lntent of the Code; on
the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 1, Biock 1' Convenlent Center Addition, Tuisa County,
0k lahonra.

Case iþ. 918

lctlon Requ€st€d:
Var¡ance: Sectlon 530 Bulk & Area Requlremen*s ln Agrlcultune
Dlstrlct - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of the requlred lot
rldth from 2001 to 145t ln an AG zoned dlstrici to ai low for a
prevlouslyapprovedlotspllt(L-l4969),located16235South43rd
East A.venue.

Presenfff on:
-----1¡e at¡llcant, Ksfüte &rrns, 16235 South 45rd East Avenue, Tulsa,

0klahoma, stated that the properfy ln questlon has two exlstlng
homes, and she requested a lot sPllt ln order to sell one of the
houses.

Cænts and û¡ætlons:
llr. Looney asked lf there ras a prevlously approved lot spll t on the
property, and she rêp I ¡ed that the lo* sp I lt ras prevlous ly
approved, but she d¡d not make aPp I ¡catlon to the Board of
AdJustment for a varlance of the requlred lot rldth.

Pro*es*'ants: None.

8¡15.89:tlt(14) q.L{



Case No. 918 (contlnued)
Ese¡C-lstleq:

0n lOTlOil of TYIúÂLL, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Eller, Looneyr Tyndall,
"ayeni no rnaysn¡ no nabstentlonsr; Albertyr llalker, rabsentn) to
mOVg a Yarlance (Sectlon 530 Bulk & Area Requlrements ln
fuitcutture Dlstrlct - Use Unlt 1206) of fhe requlred lot rldth from
200f to 14rt ln rn AG zoned distrtct to allow for a prevlously
approved lot spllt (L-14969); flndlng that *here are other lots of
slmllar slze ln the area, and the grantlng of the request wlll not
lmpalr the splrlt, purposes and lntent of the Code; on the followlng
descrlbed property:

The south 290r of the north ll85t of the east 6l0f of the lUZ,
NE/4, Sectlon 28, T-17-N, R-13-E, Tulsa County, CIklahoma.

Gase ìlo. 9t9

Âctlon Requêsted¡
Speclal Exceptlon - Sectlon 910 Permltted Uses ln lndustrlal
Distriets - Use Unlt 12i9 - Reqüest a speclal exceptlon to allow
for a nlghtclub to locate ln an lM zoned dlstrlct, located 4807 East
Dawson Road.

Presentatlon:

-T¡'e 
apÞllcant, B. L. Iard, tBl4 North Fulton, Tulsa, 0klahoma,

submlfted photographs (Exhlblt J-t) and stated that he has rented a

bulldlng at the above stated locatlon for use as a nlghtclub. He

explalned that the butldlng, rhlch has been €rnPty for tro years' has
been re¡odeled lnslde and ls ready for occupancy.

Mr. Looney lnqulred as to the days and hours of operatlon, and Mr.
llard stated that the club rlli be open Tuesday through Saturday'
5100 p .m. to 2¿AA ê.rn. lt ras noted that the c lub rl I I seat
approxlmately 200 customers, and securlfy rlll be provided for the
parklng lot. ln response to f,lr. Looney, the appllcant stated that
the bulldlng ls t15r by 70r, but only 4224 sq ft of floor space wlll
be utl llzed for the buslness

l'¡lr. El ler asked l{r. l{ard lf he ls presently a club operator, and he

replted that he prevlously operated a club ln Glenpool, 0klahoma.

Bocrd Âctlon:
---õñ-l0TIoN of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Eller, Looneyr Tyndall,

nayeni no trnaysn¡ no nabsfentlonsn; Alberty, l{alker, nabsentr) to
ppnOVE a V¡rlalrce (sectlon 550 Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
âgrlcultura Dlstrlcts Use Unlt 1206) of the requlred lot rldth
fiom200t to 145t, and a varlance of lot area from tro acr€s to one
ære to atlou for a lot spltt (.L-172071 ln an AG zoned dlstrlct¡
rubJect to Health Deparfment approval¡ flndlng the us€ to be
cmpatlb le rlth the surroundlng treai on the fol lorlng descrlbed
propertyl

8:15.89:111(15) q.9



Exhibit ooB'n

The Applicant requests two (2) variances of Section 330 of the Tulsa County Zoning Code
(the "Code") to permit property, located atl6325 S. 43'd E. Ave. (the "Prgpçrty"), in an AG District
to be split into two (2) lots, each with an average lot width of 145 feet.

The Property is a 4.06 acre unplatted tract with a lot width of 290 feet and is situated on
the east side of S. 43'd E. Ave. South 43'd is an approximately % mile residential collector street

off of 161't Street which serves about twenty rural residents on larger lots ranging from 1.5 to 5

acres. The lots on the East side of the street, including the Property, aite all 2 or 4 acre lots. The
existing 2-acre lots all have a lot width of approximately 145 feet.

The owner of the Property desires to split the Property into two, 2.03 acre tracts and convey
the split tract to his daughter. A site plan of the proposed lot split is attached hereto. In order to
comply with the setback requirements of the Code, the Property will need to be split in such away
to account for the existing residence at the southwest corner of the Property. Therefore, as shown
on the site plan, both proposed lots will have a lot width of 165' at one end, and I25' atthe opposite
end, which results in an average lot width of 145 feet.

The application of the Code's lot width requirement creates ürnecessary hardship due to
the established development pattern along S. 43'd E. Ave. of 2-acre lots less than 150 feet wide
(and 4-acre lots less than 300 feet wide).

The Property is located in the Bixby fenceline and is designated under the Comprehensive
Plan as Low Density Residential, which contemplates density of 1.5 to 4 acres/dwelling unit. The
requested variances to reduce the required lot width by five (5) feet arc de minimus in nature and

will not cause any detriment to the public good or impair the purpose and intent of the Code or the
Comprehensive Plan.

1.v



Feet
0 250 s00

Subject
Tract

C B OA- 2 I 50 :;;;'"",,Fili"i:;'l:{,""i3,"i111i:¿:,::i

17-13 2g AeñatPhotoDatø: FøbruaU2018Q!4rJ ,t



Feet
0 50 100 Tract

subiect CBOA-2850 Note: G,ã,phic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical îeaturcs on lhe ground.

Aeñat Photo Date: February 20* q. 8
ÈJ 17-13 28



fLÉ'T FüR t*T SpLIT'
i..1.,: '..1 ti: iÍ,t\'t,

SIJEJCçI
Tnåa?c {

R
lSlxt

c roÈ tñ r+ürü
e rqf. $t Sgf

ffnt€

t aarfïT Åãt
ñtftlt,l utt
û^g ir

U

i
6

{*
#4
Þg

4

7
T

l
ll PRgpÂft[il FüR r CflftlST? VüR$nilr4

I hrletli-v*,rconÊlindSe yng&t.{ûfl

fr¡l" fr4å¡lti rx u¡orÞ xryilgr ¡.¡fgrn {* ru¡D

Ë !7tstú ärt så
ß, åtl

6rû'

gli!.

üescRlPTf{]f.} (fHrs R[TÂtr"¿c.f i-Âr"{û}

;ii.år## jåtrffrå*: Tå'ïy{*t 3t5 rfËT Ar'i$ THË snrrT}.. re5 rrfî frF îxr ËA$T 3r5 rnrî ilr A TâArî ûr rAN$

riìü siluTH ã90 rËËT {:r THc í"¡üRTH l{?5 rËer gr rHË tAsT åtc f'cËÌ _nr îHe vr$î HALË $r Ti{Ë i.ruÊîHËAsr üu*çîrn
!Y{f'-fií-ååi,''r-ri'iä*åÊh;å"iå-fr,J'rtitkrnl,Xgfitrf.il¿ru¿,fi,rqilä¡r'#s*rT¡¡n HenrbrnN, Tù*T'?'üuNTy, 

.

{f,t'lïÅlùttf\,fr â.t3 ÁCÊfS

EI*Tä I THT $RI6TNÁL T'{ËS TRAET IS NISËR¡BãN IN IIÂËRAHTY NËTI rr|"-Ëü ¡N BOñK 434Õ PêTC ?S9

:3

LJ
7

t*{¡
À}JÇ

lr\'õ {u
L

f/¡

:t
þ-;}
{:l

ffi
tt\
{11

NCSCRIPTINH (IIiãS rT VERBÛfl¡I}

;rg-äi#;' jË*rffil"i Tå5rifi*t 3û5 Fãfr ANI] rHs I'¡üRTH 165 rrrî nË lHÊ ËAsr 305 Fãsî rr A îÊåcî ür LÁNn

rHü SËurH e?0 f'räT üË THç $nRTH 1475 rËç1 tl rH[ *ÂST årü ÍEfî I]r lH6 çg5ï ilÅL.F' trj"- î¡{[ f{$R.ÍHEASî ûu¡,RÎ[Ëäifr*ãí-å_n"äI:l,li,ãn,o,l,?"iå"SJi iñtä*[*ign;1ffiåå#åF_¿"ilä"*ffd* Ton ¡,rs¡riiãH..ri¡i!ï?,su*ry. .

c0NTAth'ti{6 ä.ü3 åcRrs

NüIË , Nü BüuFluAt{Y L*üRt{ËRs v{Ëf str {lN iH{sg rËA{{s AT Tr"$å îI}4r
r{Û T¡TLä npINIUM nft éBST*Ârr !/Å5 ÊRüvlre} rn* THË tevflfip$ryT {F.rHÍS LnT SpLIr pi.åî &run,[scRIprIuNSüËscÊlPTïnr{s !/CRg ffiveLÍlpfl rnn¡l v¿nriÀNly Bgtl¡ r¡Lan l¡¿-'gnnx 43d* pA6Ë 579

ÏHXS PLÀÎ TT S,"}âVTY MrqT¡ THã Õ*L.ÅHü'VIA MIf,¡]MUM STÂ¡¡OART$ ËTR TH€ FRACT,CTgf_14T0 srjRvryNü Â$ Âüofrrû Bv THg 
oKrÃ¡-rÕl,tA sr¡d ?o¡*n'dr.' nEas¡s¿lor¡FSR FROFg$Sì0tr.4r- trN{;:NIçRS ÀNn LÂzur dudvrysRs, wïr,¡f5s My HÂNt ÅNÐ S[ÀtTHiS 24th DåY sr ür.llr€ ãt2ü

JÂçK il, RA'ÚSTY å"1,S" }8?

¡s{äS rü V[Rn$A].t â.û3 Aä&üS
rat

fi\*

3üs,

år,{Fs RãîÂt¡{cfi LAr,,tü 313 ÂtûË$

tt}
É

3t5'

g1
AJ

*
lf

PLAT Rf,VISËfr 7r¿6¡p4¿ç

q.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q,\o



q
a

w
ll.l

s

SUBJECT TRACT

OM

CS

l?¿
87i,

s{
I
¿

S
Y

1

nd

RS

lry

I

CG
LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

IL

IH

CGH

Feet
200 400 cBoA-28510

-r---J 19-11 10

l0.l



TUI.9A GOUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSÏTIEI{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9110

CZM= 76

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2851

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY! Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE; 09/75/2020 1-:3O PM

APPIICAilT: Scott Gann

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the front setback requirements in an RS District (Section 430, Table 3);

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District (Section 41O, Table 1)

IOCATIOI{: 9OG W 4 ST N ZONED: RS

FENCELINE: Sand Springs

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT S¡ZE¿ O.22 acres

tEcAtDESCRIPÍION: BEG AT PT948W& 30S OF NECORSEQTRTH W50S l-90 E50 N 190TO PTOF

BEG SEC TO-T9-TI,

RELEVAilT PREI/IOUS AGTIOT{S:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1335 March 1995: The Board approved a Specia/ Exception to permit a mobile home
in an RS zoned district, on property located al9o2 West 4tt'Street North.

CBOA-559 June 1985: The Board approved a Specia/ Exception to permit a mobile home in

an RS zoned district, on property located north of the northeast corner of Ridge Drive and 4th

Road.

AI{ALYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract is located in a residential neighborhood and

surrounded on the west, north and east by residential uses. The parcel to the south is zoned CS and

appears to be vacant.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the front setback requirements in an RS

District (Section 430, Table 3); Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District
(Section 41-O, Table 1-).

The applicant provided the following statement, "septic/Aerobic system is 7 feet from the back of
the house which is already in the flood zone."

Section 43O of the Code requires a 25 ft. front yard in the RS district in an attempt to establish and

maintain desired development patterns and intensities. The front yard setback is measured from
the centerline of the abutting street; add the distance designated (RS is 25 feet) plus 25 feet for a

t9;.*,,,,



street that is not designated on the Major Street Plan. ln this case, that measurement would be 50
feet and the site plan illustrates a 42 fl. measurement.

A special exception is required as the proposed manufactured home is a use which is not permitted
by right in the RS district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the
particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be
permitted. The manufactured home must be found to be compatible with the surrounding
neighborhood.

lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order
to ensure that the proposed manufactured home is compatible and non-injurious to the
surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the front setback requirements rn an RS District
(Section 43O, Table 3).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the aSenda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the following conditions, if any:

FindinÉthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply $enerally to other property in the same use d,strict; and thatthe variance to be
granted will not cause substantía I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensiye Plan."

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special fuception to permit. a manufactured home in an RS
District (Section 47O, Table 7)

Approved per conceptual plan on page _of the a{enda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (includin{time límitation, if any):

In granting a Special Exception, the Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony
with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenuise
detrimental to the public welfare.

\0.3
REVTSED 9/8/2020



Case No. 1335

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a mobile home in an RS zoned district - SECTTON 410 -
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - Use Unit 9,
located 902 west 4th street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Murl Sanders, 900 West 4th Street, Sand Springs, Oklahoma,
requested permission to install a mobile home on his property for rental purposes. He
pointed out that there are numerous mobile homes in the area.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Tyndall inquired as to the recommendation from the Sand Springs Board of
Adjustment (Exhibit D-1), and the applicant replied that they reguired a hard surface
driveway, tie downs and a separate septic system.

ln reply to Mr. Tyndall, the applicant stated that a creek is located to the south of the
subject property.

Protestants:
Linda McDaniel, 904 West 4th Street, Sand Springs, Oklahoma, informed that her
home is to the west of the subject property and the renters are causing a disturbance.
She stated that Mr. Sanders is a good neighbor, but is opposed to the renters.

ln reply to Mr. Walker, Ms. McDaniel stated that she was not aware of the Sand
Springs Board of Adjustment meeting.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Sanders stated that he was out of town for some time and was not aware of the
disturbance. He advised that the problem will be corrected.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WALKER the Board voted 5-0{ (Alberty, Eller, Looney, Tyndall,
Walker "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit a mobile home in an RS zoned distric{ - SECTION 410 -
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT - Use Unit 9;
subject to Sand Springs requirements; subject to the mobile unit being installed on a
permanent foundation; subject to a hard surface dr¡veway; subject to Health
Department approval, a building permit, skirting and tie downs; finding the use to be
compatible with the area and in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code; on
the íollowing cieseribed propefty:

03:21:95:178(8)

lo. q



Case No. 1335 (continued)
{ Beginning 823' west and 30' south of the NEic of the SE/4, thence west 75',

south 190', east 75', north 190', Section 10, T-19-N, R-11-8, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m

Date þproved tq15

Chairman

03:21:95:l7E(9)

10.9



Case ltc. 558 (Continued)
ffi.'win"" asked ur. wiLson what length of ti¡re, i¡ his opinion'

slpuld ttre robile be perrnitted on ttre- Iot Þ qr¡estion- !lr. Wilson

replied 
-*,at 

tre belie\res tte request strc¡r.¡]d be ner¡er¡ed on a yearly
basis.

l.ts. Ronald wilsonr 14301 Ea.st 58th street lbrlhr Iì¡lsar oklahoma,

stated tt¡at she is rpt against a seærd nobile on tt¡e tract if there
is a tr"ra"nip, but rcuíO like to be assured that there will be

sufficie¡t 
-ã#æ" 

disposal ârÉ tbat there will be a tirne lilrtit
stÍPrlated in Èhe Board action.

Interested Parties:
ffig East sgth street tbrthr o¡assor Oklahomar npther of

tf¡e "peii"*t, 
sr¡bnritted a ¡ntition (Þ(hiþit, Èf ) signed by

néigtbõi" nlîo are su¡4nrtive of the robile in tt¡e area.

Board Action:
ffin¡ of ÀtBgtry a¡¡d sæöÐ by YfrNES, the Board voted 3-0-0

ßlberty, '$mdall, Winqs, 'ayen;--ro 'na¡¡snr- !o "abstentionsni
Ètart,in,';^I"1l-";, iåbse¡rt") to åpmOVe. a æecjåf .E:cepÈian 

(Section

410 -'friniipai Uses pennitteffi-tt¡e Resider¡tiaf District' - Use

thit I20Ð ü pernit a ¡robile tpre ín an RS zoned district; ar¡d to
àpmcnm a Vtariance (Section 2OB - tre Single-family Du¡elling P9r Io!
Ë?Ërd)T;penrii t*p dwellir¡g unÍts-(lr¡¡bile tsres) Per lot.of
recorAi-findind ûrat there are ott¡er ¡robiles in tt¡e area and that
the lot is laige eno.rgh to accornpdate tx¡rc units; 6t¡bjec! .to, q"
¡roUife-Ueing 

-f,lateA 
ón $¡e east ¡nrtion of the }ot; stùject to

lþalth Deparünent a¡proval ård a arildij'¡g Per¡niÈ;..-ç ",'¡ject 
to a

tirne limiiation of ã-yearsi on the following described property:

A tract of larÉ in the Southeast Q¡arter (SE/{) -of Section 4'
fU'rr¡st¡ip 20 t\l}rth, Range 14 t"t of the Indian Base ar¡d

¡'reridiå, I\¡Isa dnty, -state of d<lal¡oma, nore ¡nrticularly
aãscri¡eå as follq¡rsr-toqit¡ Beginning at a ¡nint 1'646 feet
l¡"ittt ard gg2.4g teet ÍËst of tÌ¡e Southeast corner of said
S""iion 4¡ tÌ¡ence t{est 330.83 feet¡ t}¡er¡ce South 330 feet;
tf,e¡tce East 330.83 feet; tt¡ence Ìbrth 330 feet bo the point of
U"gi*ir,g, accordirg to the U. S, S.rrvey thereof r ll¡lsa County,
Cklahorna.

Case lb. 56'9

Action Requested:
@ion- section dlo - Principal uses Pernitted in the

niesidential Districts - Use t nit L2O6/09 - Reguest an otce¡rbion to
allorr a nobile lpne in ar¡ RS zor¡ed district'

variar¡ce - section 208 - o're singJ.e-fanily Dr¡elling unit .Per lot of
Record - neq¡eÀi a varinace to aÍlow trc dwelfing ult_its (l.house, I
nobile t¡oneÍ-*r lot of record, located at 404 Valiey Drive' Sand

Ðrings' OkLahore.

06 .1.8 .85:61 (3)

\ô.lt



Case lüc. 559 (Continued)
Preser¡taÈion:
ffiricar¡t, Jerry sloanr 401 valley Dri-ver sartd springs'

g.la¡9nË;-stated that ¡J fuic-f,ased property with -an o¡isting older
ho¡ne *d- Ë-éiu"n his daughter permission to tive in the fpuse

until she accum¡lates enougií none! to construct' a ne$, one on the
site. ttr. Sloan orplained that another daughter- has go,tten- a

divorce ar¡d he would iife æ rÞve a nobile hone on the sane lot for
t¡er to live i¡ w¡tit construction of the new t¡oÍe begins, Yrhich may

be as úng as l0 1æars 1n the future. ftre applicant_stated that he

tras contaót"O t¡,"-neigtbors in ttre area ard tras found rn objections
to the ro,bile hone. t{r. Sloan sub¡nitted addresses of ott¡er ¡robiles
in the area (Bhibit A-1).

Conn¡ent-s ar¡d Orestions:
ffi the sristing house is on å seïer or se¡rt,ic s)rstem

and I'lr. Sloar¡ replied ttnt the property has a septic tar¡k .

l,lr. Jones subrnitted a letter from Sar¡d gprj¡tgs (hhibit A-2) rtrich
recornended a¡proval of Case lib ' 559 '

Interested Parties:
ffir"r represented by Attorney Erwin_Phillipsr þd and

l4ai¡lr S*A ærings, OÊf"ho*. 1,1r. Pt¡ilHps staÈed that l'lrs. EVerett

,*," *,"'ptô;;tf directly east of the lõt in çestion and altþugh
sf,e is 

'Li- 
frãlã"titS t-tË focatirq o_f the ttÞblle on the lot ' r¡culd

like ioï-ã-ii* fi¡nit to be p1ãced in the Board action' l.tg'

phillips *tJ *,at *,e sar¡d Ðrings approval rns rnt subject to a

tirT¡e linitation.

Board Action:=ffioN of AtBgqIy and sæolÐ by ttrNPS, the Board r¡oted 3-0-0

Gfbe;ty, I1tndall, tlines, 'aye"; 
-no 'nâysn; no. nabste¡rtionsñ¡

¡lartinl'ltat['e, ;a¡Åent;¡ ó èE;rñOrrts a seciat_qg+1*t (sect,ion 410

- frincipal Uses permitted iñ-ffinesiãer¡tial Districts - Use Ur¡il

12}6/A9l to aLlow a nobile tpre in an RS zoned district; st¡bject^to
a tirre fimif of 3 years; a¡¡d to ¡W,E a \lãriaræe (Section 208 -
ûre singie-farnÍlv ôweuing unit P_ffit of Record) to allow ttro
d!re1¡n; uniæ-aÍ housã, :.- n¡¡ui.fe tom) per 1o! of ¡_ecord; findins
tlrat there åre otter t-Uit"" in the areà; restrictirq occuPancy,of

the ,,rËile to appricant and family nenbers only;_ lgject to Health

oeparureri apet,i"J of the sepbic Ë¡etem; on thé folloring described

ProPertY;

A part of lot (16) , in Block_ _Nineteen 
(19) , in chas ' Page tlrne

Acres nunber lf¡c iZl, ar¡ addition in ÍìrLsa County, State of
Cklalpmar accordirg to the Recorded Plat t'hereof , ÍPre

m:li:*l'tx"lx*r"r1"i:"åii,T#i i16)T1'ffi 'å:!'::tÌ¡e ltcrth line of said lot (16) tt¡er¡ce South on the l{est line
of-"álã rci (16), a distar¡ce-of ONE HIJ!¡DRÐ THIRIT-SD( A¡{D

¡UIrlErIngS ÌlIJtDRÐrfl$ feet (136.1'9r) tt¡ence East on a line

06.18.85:51 (4)

ì0.1



4000
Feet
200 cBoA-2851 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physicat îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 10 Aeriat Photo Date: FebruaryrOr, \Q, $



0
Feet
50 '100 cBoA-2851 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 10 Aeriat Photo Date: FebruaryzOla \Q . {



Looking south from W.4th fi. N

Looking south from W.4th St. N.

\0.\0



\0.\\




